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CHRONOLOGICAL. SUMl\JARY 

1944" 

A~cording to his prepared statement~ dated 30 NOVeMber 

1962, OLTMANS claimed he had. been arrest.ed at the a~e -o-f 19 [1944] 

by, the German:S.S. to be liqUidated. 

·[Hearing. before the Senate Subc:ommitee to Investigate the Adminis­
tra:tion -of the Internal Security Act and Other I"nternal Security .. 
Laws of the Committee on the .Judiciary, Unit.ed States Senate, Eighty­
Seventh Congress, Se.cond Session, 1963, p. 31.] 

31 .July 194.5 ~ May 1946 · 

-_ OLTMANS entered the Royal Dutch -Marine .Corps as a war 

volunte~r. on 31 July 1.945 and received an honorable disc;;ha.rge 

therefrom in ·May-1946. 

[FB1 Field Report (FR) (N~w H;:rven), 15 January_ 1962 - DBF 99933 .. ] 

27 October 19"48_ 

An Alneritan visa no .. 188 _was issued to OIS:MANS on 27 · 
- . 

bctob er 19.48 i_n Rotterdam, Holland •. 
. . 

[FBI FR (New York), zg June 1962- DBA 145~3.] 

.1 November .1948 

.OLTMANS enrolled at Yale University.and. was admitted to 
. . . 

the sophomore .class~ - ~He majored in international relations_. He 

became president of the Irttetnational ·Relations Club_at Yale, 1949-
. . 

1950 and was a student resident of the Pierson College dormitory. 
- ' . 

While at Yale .he exhibit.ed .. an interest· in hockey, 'golf, sls.iing, 
- . . 

sailing,- arid pl.~y:lng in th~ New Haven symphony otch.estr.a. 
. . 

[EBI FR. (New Haven), 15 Janua:ry 1962 .. DBF 999'3_3.] 

l9SO 

According to anEf:t1cia1 OLTMANS studied. 

at Yal~. tJniversi ty b'Ut' w:as expelled for "misbehavior'! (not ·further 

\ .. explained). 

[CSCI-3/148,549 4·p 

19 57 . from ari Effi~iB.i L-----:----......--1 

4 r.1arch .1!150 .. . 

report dated 12 Febiua.ry 

OLTMANS resigned from Yale Uni:versity, having been noti­

fied that his grades were not sufficient for him to obtain 

RETURN TO CIA 
Background Use Onfy 

Do Not Reprodu~ · 



- 2 -

scholarship aid from Yale and due to the fact that he had insuf­

ficient fin~n~ial resources to continue his college studies. 

[FBI FR (New ·Haven), 15 January 1962 - DBF 99933.] 

Before 1851 

After living an unknown length of.time in The Netheriands 

East. India:, _QLTMANS went to South Africa, then to the United States, 

where he studied for a time at the ign Relations. 

[[~f;~~)U527, 14 July 1961 -Gffici 

1951 

OLTMANS arrived in The Netherlands w·here he became a 

student-journalist .for the Algemeen Handelsblad; later moved to 

the Unit~d,Siates, after which he left for Italy as a free lance 

journalist.· -
~~J~.,;~21527, 14 July 1961 - [;ffici 
(l:- ' _· ,-;r· -.· .· '" ] 

1954 

OLTMANS questioned by the Amsterdam police on the charge 

of having had homosexual relations with a minor. The case was 

dismissed for lack of evidence. 

[FBI Memorandum, 30 March 1962.] 

August 1954 - November 1955: 

Described as a translator in the Amsterdam bureau of the 

Uni-ted. Pre-ss~ 

[FBI FR (New Haven), 15 January 1962- DBF 99933.] 

OLTMANS' former wife, Freida (now married to Peter BIB­

LING), claimed she had met OLTMANS while she was on vacation in 

Holland. He claimed he was employed as a reporter for the United 

Press in Amsterdam. She later determined that he was a teletype 

operator. She claimed that shortly after he was fired from this 

job and he began to work as a free-lance writer. 

[FBI FR (New York), 1 February 1962- DBA 796.] 

About September 1954 

In about September 1954, H. J. 0. Van HMGEN~ of Amster-

dam, lodged a complaint to the effect that OLTMANS 



- 3 -

committed acts of lewdness with-his (complainant's) under-age 

son during the summer of 1954. Inquiries into the matter failed 

to reveal any evidence of any offense having been committed. 

When interrogated, and also when being confronted with 

each other, both the persons concerned deni~d any act of lewdness 
. . ~ 

having taken place between.them. There was, however, evidence.tjlat 

OLTMANS' . ccniduct· toward the boy had been somewhat strange, wpich 

caused the.~atter to discontinue his association with OLTMANS. · 

As there was no evidence of any homosexual relations 

having existed between the persons.concerned, the Chief Commissio­

ner ofPo.iice, Amsterdam, was of the opinion that the matter should 

not incriminate OLTMANS and should not be used in deportation pro­

ceedings a~~inst him. 

[FBI FR (New Y6rk), li March 1963 - DBA 35747.) 

1956 ' .. 
4-~·--~-----------------

As correspondent·for De Nie1,1wsgier,. OLTMANS covered the 

visit to Indonesi·a of the Soviet Chief of State, VOROSHILOV. At 

several mass meetings the Russian President severly censored The 

Netherlan<;ls ,. he pleaded. for the immediate transfer of New Guinea 

to Indonesia, and posing as the great supporter of the young state, 

he in this.way assured the Communist Party of a resounding election 

victory ndt l6ng.aft~r. As.a result the relations between Indonesia 

and The Netherlan~s deteriorated considerably. 

[Haagse Post, 15 April 1961.] 

Early ~1_9_56 ____________________ ___ 

OLTMANS learned that SUKARNO planned to pay a visit to 

Italy and he asked his papers whether they would be interested in 

an exclusive interview. The response was negative. At the same 

time, however, OLTMANS contacted the Agence France Presse which en-

gaged OLTMANS, at a daily fee of some 30 guilders, to cover SUKARNO's 

visit to Rome. The then 32-years old OLTMANS contacted SUKARNQ. dur­

ing a reception at the lndonesian Emb~ssy, and he managed to inter­

view SUKARNO. ·This interview made a great hit with the AFP which 

asked OLTMANS to cover SUKARNO's trip through Italy. 

In those days, OLTMANS got the firm conviction that ·he had 
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to fulfill a mission: a new formulated meeting of the interests of 

The Netheilands and Indonesia. He wanted to go to Djakarta to make 

a thorough. study of the.problems arid after paying a number of visits 

he secured.financial aid (10,000 guilders) of some six Netherlands 

enterprises. with interests ·in Indone.sia. MC?reover, he entey;pd into 

arrangements ~ith ~orne papers, for which he could write articles as 

their for~iin.coriespondent. 

·.In'P,jakarta, he soon met-numerous Dutchmen, including 
' ~ ¥ 

Professot.P~--N~ DROST (who after having seived'in 1950 for o~e year 

with the Un_ited Nations Human· Rights Division, discontinued his ser-

vice because of unsatisfactory cooperation). During a visit which 

he paid to DROST, OLTMANS discussed with him the position of the 

Dutch in Indonesia, their dissatisfaction with the policy pursued 

in The H-ague·, their desire to emerge from the Indonesian .... Netherlands 

impasse and· j.'n -this connection also the New Guinea 'issue. He made 

the suggestion of expressing all these desires in an address to the 

St~tes G~neral; Professo~ DROST himself was enthusiastic over it, 

and that very evening, he drafted ah address which was stenciled 

with the-cooperation of. a Dutch enterprise in Djakarta, arid within 

some days was ~igned by 300 Dutch nationals. 

The address,_which invited Parliament to set talks with 

Indonesia going again and to assume a more accommodating attitude 

towards·SUKARNO because otherwise sharp measures were to be expec­

ted against Dutch nationals and interests in Indonesia, was used by 

the Indonesian representative to the United Nations to weaken the 

official ·arguments. In The Netherlands press a storm was raised 

agairist th~ signatories to the address and especially against the 

journalist OLTMANS who was cited by DROST as the initiator. The 

papers for which he acted as foreigg correspondent terminated the 

contracts. 

[Haagie Post, 15 April 1961~] 

1956 

OLTMANS claimed during an open session before the Senate 

Subcommittee, on· 30 November 1962, that he .inte-rv imved SUKARI\lO in 

Role, although the editor of De Tele&.r~af, the leading Dutch news­

paper, forbade OLTMANS to interview President SUKARNO. 
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"In order to verify my impressions, I went to Ind-onesia 

for the first time in my life for the Niem<~e_~otterdamse Courant, 

t~~~ is the Times of The Netherlands, and I stayed there until 

1956 and 1957, and l made ~any trips throughout the country, and I 

got to know President SUKARNO intimarely, and I am now writing a:-

book on him, the first book ever written on SUKARNO". 

[Hearing. before-Senate Subcommittee, 30 November 1962, p. 42.] 

May 1956 
----~------------------

.. 
Inasmuch as OLTMANS had not been very successful in his 

writings--~ in Holland, he went to Rome where he. was able to wangle an 

invitation toa reception for SUKARNO at the Indonesian Embassy. He 
- . . " . . . 

then coniact~d-ihe representative of a leading French newspaper and 

offered td .do ·a-story on SUKARNO for that newspaper. This offer 

was accepte4~ :and· OLTMANS subsequently attended the .reception for 

SUKARNO, where he presented SUKARNO with a silver ash tray. Appar­

ently through this meeting and subsequent meetings SUKARNO permitted 

him to.travel·with the press entourage from Indonesia which was tra­

veling with SUKARNO. · He later became the only W~stern newspaperman 
. , ' . 

who traveled-~ith the SUKARNO party as it made its way around Europe 

on state visits and· this travel included a visit to Yugoslavia. He 

was unable to· go.tto. the USSR as he was unable to obtain a visa and 

to get a seat on the airplane. Frieda BIELING stated that·despite the 

cordiality of_!ndonesian newspapermen toward OLTMANS there was a 
., . ' 

certain amount of· jealousy exhibited by these newsmen because of 

OLTfviANS' close personal contact with SUKARNO. 

[FBI FR (New York), 1 February 1962- DBA 796.] 

OLTMANS subsequently returned to Holland where he started 

to contact various Dutch industrial corporations whose holdings in 

Indonesia had been seized or were in jeopardy of being seized by the 

Indonesian Government. · He was able to convince some of these indus-

trialists, particularly a Mr. REINKENS, the President of Unilever, 

that because of his close relationship with SUKARNO he would be able 

to arbitrate between the industrial empires and the Indonesian 

Governinent for adequate compensation for their properties. In addi-. 

tion, he had also made arrangements with the Amsterdam net..rspaper 

Elsevier to furnish them with several articles concerning Indonesia 

SE~R 
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an~, according to Mrs. BIELING, did have two or three articles 

publish~d from Indonesia. 

[Ibid.] 

December 19.56. ---· -.-;!.,.·· -------- .. 
·oLTMANS went to Indonesia. Shortly after his arrival 

there, he. published the so-calied ''appeal of Netherlanders in 

Indonesi~'to.The Netherlands States General" to reconsider its a 

attitud~ on Netherlands New Guinea. The signatures under this 

appeal ~ere collected through the intermediary of the NiAuwsgier, 

a Dutch l~nguage newspaper now, according to sourc e, completely 

in Indonesian hands and assumed to be indirectly controlled by 

the Indonesian Government. 

[CSCI~3/748,549 .4 February 1958 (from a report dated 12 February. 

1957 from: a(Eutc~ ...__,_ ______ r.] 

February ~!_9_57 __ . ------~-----

.OLTMANS' .· efforts to bring about some type of rapproche-

ment between the industrialists and the Indonesian Government ap-
... · . 

parentli~falled and in February 1957, at which time Frieda BIELING 

was in· the Uniteq States, she received a. telegram stating he was 

coming to th~:unit~d Nations to do preis work for the Indonesian 

Government. . At· the time he arrived, the whole question of Dutch 

control.6f New Guinea was being-brought before the United Nations 

and she presumed that this was the reason for his arrival in the. 

United States. 

[FBI FR (New York), 1 February 1962- DBA 796.] 

9 February 1957 

Notice from Immigration and Naturalization Service 

announcing ntT""'ANS' arrival in Honolulu. The reason~given for 

this visit .was to attend the United Nations 

(about four weeks). 

[Enclosure to CSCI-3/775,788.] 

19 Februarr 1957 

OLTMANS married Frieda WESTERMAN. 

According to her, her marriage to 

SECRET. 
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relationship,_e.g., he was constantly traveling and had left the 

United Stat~s l~~s than 'a month·after their marriage. On theday 

of their marriage, ten minutes after t~e ceremony, he had left her 

and .she was walking through Greenwich Village in New York City by 

herself. 
'IIJ' 

At on·e time her father had determined that OLTMANS had a 

policeret?rd _for ·molest.ing youn,g boys in Amsterdam, Holland, and 
.... ·~. 

that.he_hadbeen under-psychiatric care with his uncle, a \vell-known 

Dutch psrch~atrist! for homosexuality. Subsequently, by chance, she 

read a· diary which he maintained, which gave a detailed account of 

his da.ily · t'ife, · Jn addition to his h~"~mosexual activities; she stated 

that this convinced her that she must obtain a divorce. 

[FBI FR (Ne\01 Yo.rk), · 1 February 1962 - DBA 796.] 

SeEtember- 19S7 

OLTMANS traveled to The Netherlands. After paying a 

number of visit,s to prominent Dutch politicians and industrialists, 

during. which . .he pleaded for talks on rrian (Netheriand]s New Guinea) 

between,the t~o countries, he rented a reception hall in the Hotel 

de Witteberg, and organized a meeting of some well-known members of 

Parliam~nt, of the Council of State, industrialists, and financiers. 

This meeting actually took place on 16 October 1957. OLT­

MANS opened the meeting and warned about an impending Irian action 
. . .· 

unless early talks were initiated with the.Indonesians. At the con-

clusion of the meeting OLTMANS received 1500 guilders to cover expen­

ses (which actually amounted to 900 guilders). 

[Haagse Post, 15 ·April 1961.] 

17 April 1958 

AnE"fficial stated that according to press 

communications dated 17 April 1958, OLTMANS wrongly posed as·a 

correspondent of the Wall Str~et Journal while in Dfakarta. 

[CSCI-3/767,597 18 October 1961 to I&NS.] 

10 June 1958 

OLTMANS was readmitted to the United States as a permanent 

resident. He had been issued an M-1 visa and was carrying a Dutch 

passport no. Z016214 issued by the Diplomatic Representative in 

SlCR 
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Djakarta, Indonesia. He claimed to be a non-quota immigrant as 

the husband of Josephine A. F .. OLTMANS, a United States citizen. 

[FBI .FR (New York), 29 June 1962 - DBA 14523:] 

Summer of 1958 

OLTMANS \II'Orked in a book store at 'the old term:iJlal at 

Idellll'ild Airport, but he was subsequently fired from this job. 

[FBI FR t~ew York), 1 February 1962- DBA 796.] 

September 195.8 

OLTMANS began lecturing on political affairs for Colston 

Leigh. 

[FBI FR (Ne.w .York), 1 February 1962 - DBA 796.] 

1959 

· Accord~ng to an article appearing in Haagse P~st on 15 

April 1961 (an independent weekend publication with a nationwide I 

readersl:lip), "Lea~ing figures of Netherlands trade and industry 

had a secretarr~mgement with President SUKARNO two years ago in 

Rome to .·talk with him about Netherlands assets in Indonesia. How-

ever, they wai~~d in vain in the Italian capital for several weeks; 
' : . . 

in spite of aclear arrangement made via a Dutch journalist, SUKARNO 

fai~ed to turn up. 

uHis name is only- ~~o:w.n. to f~w in The Netherlands - the 

young· Dutch reporter who, an intimate friend of SUKARNO, for five 

long yeats has been trying to lay contacts between the Indonesian 

Chief of State, Netherlands captains of industry. and Netherlands 

politicians - the same man who currently is active in the United 

States and in the lobbies of· the United Nations and is the trouble-

some opposite number of (Foreign) Minister LUNS: it is the 35-year· 

old Willem L. OLTMANS, who stands recorded. with Domestic Security 

Service·as an activist opposing Dutch interests, but who himself 

emphatically says 'Whatever I do I am doing in the interest of The 

Netherlands and international peace'." 

[Haagse Post, 15 April 1961; reported in American Embassy airgram 

110. G-474, from The Hague, 21 Ap·.ril 1961.] 

May 1959 

Because of OLTMANS' wife's employment with KLM she was en-

SECR 



I 
{ 

I. - 9 -

titled to a free airplane flight, as was her husband, to any point 

on the KLM system ·and so he decided to meet SUKARNO in Istanbul 

.while. he_ was· on· his way to Copenhagen. ·She said that she joined 

her -husba:tld in Amsterdam when the.SUKARNO party arrived there and· 
> ••• • • 

then they. subsequently went on to "Copenhagen. 

[FBI FR ( fiiew Y·o.rk) , 1. February_ 1962 .·~·DBA 796 .J 

· 19 May..:...·;_f9_5_9_---....'-------

·According to an FBI source, OLTMANS had-formerly been 

carried· as ,.~ U~i:ted ·Nations correspondent to the Amsterdam news­

pa~er ·v:riJ Nederland·;· however, he has not been accredited since. 

19 May :.19·59 ~: ·. _-, · 

[FBI FR··_(New York}, i February 1962 - DBA. 796 .. ] . 
.. 

. . : ~. . - ~ .-~:;: 

1 Febrp.ary ·196o··. ·: · 

OLT~S.spoke before the Women's Club in Sewickly, Penn­

sylvania·; in<a speech entitled "Let's Stop Losing Friends Abroad". 

His .. ser;i~es. i~-;~a;king. this speech ..;er~ pbtained th·rough a New York 
. . . ' 

booking agent~::,.Colston Leigh. He made, according. to this source, · 

many ~tining remarks regarding ,th~ United States and expressed :.opi-. 

ni~n~ of ~-~~fi~i~e anti-Netherlands nature. He referred to the 

Netherlands Government as stupid and stated The Netherlands should 

have .given Ne~ Guinea to Indonesia. He mentioned that the Netherlands 

Goveriunent. considers him a tra-itor-. It was ob-served by this source, .. · 

that OLT~NS is accepted in th e well-to-do c;ircles. and that• listen-

·ers are impressed by him. Source commented that. although OLTMANS 

calls himself anti-communist·, his views are· at best. those of a great· 

admirer of commuriism··ari.d what 'the communist. system represents. Many 

of those with whom he comes in contact dod.nat recognize his true sym­

pat-hies·: 

[FBI FR (Pietsburgh), 14 March-1960 

1960 : 

OLTMANS in the Congo. · 

. -[ONHW 131.50, 26 April 1961.]. · 

Ja~a!r~1~9~6_n _________________ -~: 

DBF . 4539.1 ~] ·. 

OLTMANS states 'during_ an executive session,-16 August 

SEGR 
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1962) "fl-1y first ·visit {to Cuba) was abrief one and. I did not 

write about it. ·I made a statement to Revolucion and Bl Mundo, 

two Havana:newspapers, in which I said that. it seemed to me of 

primary ·i!Ilportance that relations between Washington and Havana 

remained. fl1.1~nt [sic - flu_id ?] and that th~ U. S. Goverftment 

sh·ould work .~ogether with CASTRO. I 1 ikened Fidel CASTRO to · 
... ... . 

President ,SUKARNO of ·Indonesia. I drew a parallel and called both . 

leaders ·the fathers of their ·countries~ I ·do k:riow SUKARNo.· rather 

intimately t..re.ll ·and. I saw clear similarities • ·at that time,. in their . 

political _ph'ilosophies. I maintained that I believec:l Cuba should · 

associate. with the Afro-Asian bloc,. as foreign ~inister Raul ROA's· 

visits ·t-o Cairo and Belgr~de at the_ t'ime. seemed t:o suggest. • That 

same yea~ :_P~esident $UKARNO went on a state visit to Havana". 
. . ... ·. . . 

·[Hearing before. :the _·senate. s·ubcommittee, 30 November 1962, 'p. 34.] 
. ' ' .· .· ·. ·'·. . . . '•. . 

·,·. 
. . . . . . .... ' . . -~· .. 

30 June 1960 . • 
~~~--~~----~---------~ 

Frieda ·BIELING stat.ed s·he ·and her husband were separated· 

in March 1Q60 ••• ., She obt~i.'ned a.-Mexican divo.rce ·on. 30 June- 1960. ·. · 
:··. 

[FBI FR .'(New. York.)-~·· 1 ·February 1962 . - DBA 79·6 .. } . .·,. 
·. · .. ': ...... 

August:·· and. s•epteinber 1960 

OLTMANS traveled. to Leopoldville and Brazzaville as a 

·j ournalist:with. Vrlj Ne.derland. He was strongly pro-LUMUMBA in 

.: . 

his comments, and· criticized the ____ French interference in the Congo's · --- ·---

politics._. 

[CSCI-3/767,597 

9 September· 1960 

OLTMANS left· Braz~aville for Rome. ~'~~~----~ 
.....,; 

[CSCI- 3/767,597 · 18 October 1961 to I&NS; ··sout·ce :_ CJffi~ial 

Latter Part of 1960 

OLTMANS visited Cuba as a guest of Ambassador BISBB 

{Cuban Ambassador to the United Nations). 
. . '•(' .~iJI 

[Hearing before Se.nate Subcommittee; 30 November 1962·,_ p. 44.] 

··-·-· -~- ... --· . ··-- ._ __ -.·-· .. -. · ....... ---·. ,._ ,. 

- --··-- -- : .... - .. ----- - ;).. ., 
. -_,___ ---- '@)' . 

~ 
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Late 1960 or E~rly 19fil . . . 
OL~1ANS states (durin~ an executive session on. 16 

. .. 
August 1"962) that "follm'ling my second journey :to Cuba, as 

-r~por:te.d ·in:· the ·Renub 1 ican- of. Pottsville, Pennsyl v·~nia ~. ·I 
. . . . . . 

have ·said, 'It tak.es Me a·l~ngtime.bef<?re I call·anyo~e a 

co~m~misr, .for. 1-te to9 often· call foreign leaders co~munist~, 
.·:· .· 

but;~ ~nder· Fjdet' CASTRO, C11ba is go'ing ·communist'·.'' 

[Hearin_g h..efore. a Senate Subcommittee,. ~0 November ·.1962, p •. 35 .J.· . 
. :: _... ~-... ·· . •; ' ' . 

. .- .. 

19· .·- ·n Dec~mber 191i!1 • 
~·~~~----~-----------.. 

·nLT~tL\NS in. Bonn, Germany,. ·as a. corres[)onden:t of the 

· Vrij ~!ecL~_rlan<i, tq inforn him·self of the relations betllfeen 

· Germa~y: ·~an'd·. the lJSSR, of. th.e Gem an position on NATO and: of 
·.· . 

the' q(~esot.io'ri,:e:on-cerning. the reun1 ficatio~ of the tlt¥0 parts 
• • I ' 

.. 

of(;e.rmany. According to sonr.ce, OLTMANS ca,lls 'himself anti-··;.· 

communist; ho~.:ever, he is greatly interested in the communist 

cou~tries. iri. Asia arid Et,trope .and throughout the l~Torld. : .. · .. · 

rCscr.J/76?;597 u o.ctaher 1961 to rF.!is; f.raAEfficiaf 
.. 

... 

OL TIJANS · \~Trote in the Providence Journal {R •. I. ?) . that 

1<:ids :on the ·street [in Havana] lvave communist Chinese· fla~s 

... ;, 

·· .. · 
..... ·.· 

and wear hammer. and sickl·e- in-sign:as:·.··: •. ~'··t-eenage· hoys stroll._- ---- .. 
. . •' . ' 

around carrying .. revolvers and .Czech:-made weapons • ·• ." CAS'fRO. 

has ordered ~he loyal 'Fidelista' to report defeatists to the 

police ••• ,,.,hat a difference the Cuba today of Hhat I salll' a 

year ago.· . ·• today peor.'le 1iv·e in fear t.hey thou~ht had gone 

fore\rer 1d th the ouster of the dictator BA't'ISTA. • " 

[Hearing: be for~ a Senate Su1,-~d>mnittee, 31 November. 1.962, p. 31. J · 

. 1 ·January 1951 
-~-----------------

. . . 
OLTHANS states. (dnring an executive session on 16 Au-
. . . 

~~~tst 19fl2.) that "! renorted. in the same pa!)er .[Providence 

.Jourr.:all , 'Thes.e cooperatives· are only .a .. hairhreadth from the . 
. . . . . : . . 

Chinese cnnP'I'!Unc systeM. Ant:tr·~fi.e hairhreadth -may ~·rell. dic:;apne::1r 

1vhen CASTRO be~ins to feel the pinch of the. U. S. eTTthar~o·on his 

sut:.;ar croti. • . CASTRO has Made. no hones about the fact that he . · 

SEL8 ·(@.· 
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means to foment revolt throughout Latin America. 

[Hearing before ·a Senate· Subcommittee, 30 November 1962, 

pp •. _34::35.] 

. . . ' 

1961-

The ·station in The Hague learned from the American • . . 
-.Consulate's fileson OLTMANS that he is· almost certainly· homo-

~exu~f and in 1961 attempted to bring to the United States, 

at his·- own expense, a- homosexual friend named Al.hert H.ILVBR-
,-.-

. DINK, ···born- on ll May 1931 .in· Batavia,· .Java, dancer,_ Dutch 

passport no. D 966180; address: . K11in:theulstraat 4, Amsterdam. 

- [ONHA 2V~2 S; 14 February 1964.] 
•... '" 

.. 1961 :. . :. . . 
!": . . ~ : 

OLTMA~S met wlllem VERRIPS after H~ Vander ~AGT, Chief 
- -

of the _:Passenger Department, KLM Royal Dutch Airlines, New York 
.. -· . . . 

City;· had· requested OLTMANS meet with VBRRIPS in. New York City. 

OLTI.fANS ·und·e~stood that Vander· jAGT had made this request i~ 

receipt of a· cable from the director of- the airlines in Holland. 
. . 

OI..TMA~S. met VERRIPS in the Roosevelt Hotel.~ New ·Yo-rk City:. · They· . 

. had a discussion of Indonesia_and VERRIPS appeared to be attem-

-. pting: ,t-c)>g~-:f- in. touch with Indonesi~n officials ror Dutch. in• · _ . 
... -

terests. _ OLTMANS ·advised t:hat he learned. from Vander JAGT, at 

. a. ·later date, that VERRIPS· had· stated that-·-OtTMANS cou~d be 

disposed. of _by the _Payment of $500 to :a c;~rtain- indl~idual in .. ; 

- · Harl~m, wh-o -~ould kill OLTifANS with· a ·truck. - OLTMANS advised 

this threat was published in Holland in articles written by. 

OLTMANS: and that he lost contact.1dt}l vERRIP.S for some ·time due·. 

to the publication of this matter. 

[FBI Memorandum (New York) , 10· December 1964 ..; ·DBA 94159 .] 

·_ : . .. 

January ;.. 31 ·October 1961 

A review of lists published by the United States Misi~on 

to the United Nations, from January' to -31 October -1961,: ~nti tled . 

"List of Non-U.S. Nationals Accredited as Correspondents and . . .. 

Representative!? of _Info·mna~.tb:ri:~hMedia by th.e ·united Nations" fails·_-

to reveal the name of OLTMANS as being an a·ccredited correspon-
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dent to the United Nations. 

[FBI FR (New York), 24 November 1961- DBF 96245.] 

s April 1961 .. . 
. · Headquarters reports· to the Federal Bureau of· Investi~ 

. gation that· according t~ a fairly reliable. sourc8, OLTMANS . 

plans to visit East Germany, Poland, Czechoslovakia. and. H~- .. 

gary_:d~ri~g May; ~June, and· July 19.61. OLTMANS will. be ''un- . 

att~ch~d". and: "Unsponsored", trave1li~g alone and without any 

spe_cif:ic prearranged it.inerary • 

. '. :·'.·His: reputation at the. United ·Nations leii.ves many ques- · 

. . ' . . ' . . 

ti.o:ns· unans~ered. He is socially-ostracized by the. Dutch.de- • 

· le.gati~~ and feilow Dutch newsmen at the United Nations· ·for 
.. · .. · ..... 

. -

. ',. .. 

his openly' pro-In-donesian public. stand in··the question of .. :_ .. 

Dutch· Guine•. . 

. ; .. He. is. not permanently accredited to the Unit.ed Nations."'·:.' 
. -

· .·o~tertsibly_:·he >works for· an obscure Dutch .·m()nthly :magaztne ·but· .. :.<; . 
· .. ··.· 

~ .. .. 

·fello~· Dutch correspond-ents say they have yet ·to. see one_ story. · ·· 

,. 
'. . . 

~-- ·.: · . 
... :-

When. he applied some· time ago for membership· in· the· · · 

··United. Nat.io~s·. ·:corresponde~t~ ·:.Associatl~n, ._he co~id._not:·:~ro~ :_:~ ._.:··.· ·,. , .. 

duc·e ·.a .single· clipping to demonstrate ·his·]~~rnalis.tic~ctiv~:·~ .· .. ··: 

ties. : __ ·, :....,,..:. -:· .:.N 0 .:~ ' • .... 
. OLTMANS ·claims: he writes al~o .'for a syndicate. in the 

United Stat~s ~ the identity_ of which is unknol.m~ · ·. Hi.s main in:. ~ ·, 

come seems to be derived from public lectures in the United -States _on iliternational politics, especially .matters touching 

on Asia in general and Indonesia sepcifically. He claims he 

grew up in Indonesia and therefore knows the conditions there. 

Despite.the ·fact that his material does not.seem.to be 

printed any\tfhere, OLTMANS travels extensively. · He· shuttles be·­

tween Europe and the United States quite regularly (at least ·· 

once a year), was in the Congo .last year, recently returned 

from Cuba and now is planning a trip to·Eastern Europe~ Those 

.. kno,dng his _personal and fin'arl~ial status do ·not believe that· 

he could pay for all this even·if lis stories were selling .. 

OLTMANS ·is constantly seen with what a· western source 

S£~ 
.J 
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. . 
lofOUld ··c-a·rl <''·t,h'e llirong crowd". . He h·as excellent contacts with 

all the communist-dominated countries, including Cuba. He is 
.. 

<on .lnt1mat,e:·•t·erns w:i.th: elem;e#:t.--s: like ;t·he·.,Guineans., :·Indonesians,· . 

Egyptians, etc.· 

[CSCI ~.3/ 764,797 18 April 1961.] · 
' .. · . . 

15 April: 1961 '(date of article):· 

· · ''l'lhat is activating Will em. OLTMANS '"hose spirit made 

i t·s.elf felt during the last fe·w days llihen LtJNS had talks in 
--~-. . -

Wa~hirtg'ton? ··Is he "an agent. of SUKARNO?'. 
''• ..... 

. "The·fact that he.is continually :hard up for cash is 

an· argument· against this assump.tion •. When he is in The Nether· 
. .. ~ 

lands he is in the habit of getting fl"ee rides from city to 
:. 

city .... His' many air trips were made :p~ssible ·by th,e fact that. 

he' is )rtarried to ·a ground st·ewardess of. an American aviation. ' 
~ ' .. 

. company· ·and. consequently can travel. virtually free of charge •. · · 

In recEmt ye-ar~ he is making hi.s living by m~ans of lectures· 

throughout: the Unit.ed· States in behalf of the. 'lecture office 
. ..... . . .... . . . . . . 

Colston· .Leigh', .and· in this .nianne~ strongiy influ~nces Anieri.;. . 
. . . 

· can publ~~ .. opinion with· z:egard to . New: Guinea~ .... He· hims~lf says ... ~ . 

· .'Whate~_e~ I. d,o,-. write or .say.- my only. ·~bj ective is to see 

Dutch prestige restored in Indonesfa'. : But.: his· presence,. his 

knowledge o'f.':lndone$ian politics 'and politicians, his connec-

tions with·· Dutch trade and ·Industry cannot })e argued away!'. No 
. . . . 

less :than the fact that when LUNs· carried ~n talks· in Wa.shington, 

Kennedy· appeared to be very '"ell informed. about the divergent 

views of a number of Dutch politicians, financiers, and indus­

trialists, thanks to the reports which his special adviser 

W. N. ROSTOlf had received ft'om OLTMANS." 

[Haagse Post, 15 April 1961.]. 

19 April 1961 ' . . .!' 

.The American Embassy in The Hague· forwarded information 

to the Department stating.that 

.. · "1 •• · Dutch press· has .. :,i~,~ed · a~leg~d; ·April_ ·9 .,statement of. 

. Dutch journalist Will em. OLT,MANS· iri. St:~· Josep~,· Michigan,: .. that.· . 

adviser to. Pr~sident Ke.nnedy ·had. tol . .d ·him that U 0\S ~.· Seventh 
. ..... ' 

...... 

SE.C 

.· .... ·. 

. ' 

I 
. . i 

·. ; 

... i 
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( 

- 15 -

· Fh·u~t might ':·become ·involved ili Dutch.- Indo disput·e: .over Nett~ 

Guinea.·: Press also ·subsequently noted lflti. te House denial of 
-· . . . 

. :any·. such 's:tat·emE:m:t to OtTMANS • 

· •· "2. Regarding foregoing Department may be · intere.sted 

to ·'k~ow that OLTMANS, a contributor to ])utch left-wing to~eekly · 

Vrij ··Nederland~. frequently lectures in US to variou_s clpb au­

dient~s ·, etc. In reputable· Dutch pot'i tical and .. press circles 
. . 

OLTMANS: is ge11erally V·iewed with disfavor because of hls alle-

ged ·, lo.ose handling' of the truth. ·Embassy understands that 
. . . . . ~ . 

the Dutch.Foreign Office had. considerable record·reflecting 

unfavorably ·on OLTMA.t.'lS' ·general behavior. ··It ·i's .known that 
.,, . . . . . . 

OLTMANs;considers ·himself a. warm and clos~~personal fri~nd· ..... 

of ·suKARNO -(~orne .say this .. is: .or was more than pi.atonic)" and 
.... - .... 

that he· hold. view that New Gu~nea should be. CEi'dec:r .t·o Indonesia;. .:~·;: 

· OLTMANs .. toid·-.reporting officer· in. May. ·~969 th~t·he· .. had ·recently .•. ;>;·-.· 
:· ~-. • ~ .. ' • . ,. . • ·. . . :: .. .' . . ·, - • ' . • • . '-"•t.'-

seeh:spKARNO in Vienna and· that he, OLThfANS,.was ~onvin.ced that··.:._.-: 
•' .. 

'host-ilities' r~garding ·Karel. Doorman visit were go·i.ng · to: .. happen: /-:· . . .. ' . . . . . . . . ·. . 

and- tpres~mably for this re~~.on) us should. glve~: fufi support . 

. to Indo· policy re New Guinea •. · If o~e is to bel.i~ve alf.un- · 

favorable·. ·.remarks and aspersions. one may. hear._about OLTMANS in 

; .. ' 

.. ' . . ·· . .' . . : '. . .. -~ . : . . . .· :. ·.. { .. 

·. Neitheriands ,: ._it may well be. that he .is -~ctual,ly: in .pay of .SmeAR~: :. 

NO •. If this·· true and if OLTMANS is a:s--~~cJ.e\riou$ __ ;a.$~~ictured, :it . ·:· 
. :,· .. . · 

is n~t · imp~~s.ible that· hfs ··account-:of'·'atieg~i whi1:e Hotis~ "state-· .. -~:-

was del~berately made in order to produce expected denial.· , A .... 

us denial of ·such a statement would .on the balance· app.ear h.elp-
. -~ ; . . . .., 

. •' .. 

ful Indonesian cause as OLTMANS sees it. ··Embassy assumes OLTMANS · 

will attempt to see SUKARNO in US." 
... 

[Airgram no •. G-462, 19 April 1961, from American Embassy, The 

Hagu·e.] 
. ,·· . 

. 14 September 1961 . . .. 
' . 

OLTMANS addressed a letter to J. W. TWINAM, U •. s Cpn-

sulate General, Amsterdam, in. which 'he stat-ed he was· "1oll"f.'ting. · c: ·· 
. . . . . . . . . "•i'' ~ijl . . ·.. . .. . . . . . : . 

to you on behalf of Mr. A1ber·t: F. HILVERDINK, .Jr., of Kwintheul-

straat 4, Amsterdam whom I. have invite·d to 'visit 1;he United 
.: .. 

. . . 

States as my personal guest." Paid for ·p~s~ag:e· on the· 'S. ·s. · 
':' 

SEC ·.· .. · 
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'<Rott·erd'a:n'l leavi:tlg ·Rotterdam on 10 October 1961. 

[Attachment- B, ONHA 27828.] 

14 September 1961 • . . 
· · .. OLTMANS filed an apl1itation fr.tr a liaiver of passport 

·'' ... -

. ':.,· ... ; .·· 

· .. ..:-
·.:.·: 

.. .. ' - -

and vi$a i-ndicating that he went to East Berlin and Yugo~lavia --\- · -

for. ~roadca-stihg_ Features, Inc., Chicago,· Illinois, making a · · -· · : 

series: ·of- baioadcas ts, and .he' was 'unaware of- needing a visa be-

fore- ente~ing those territories. His lfaiver was granted on 

[FBr-FR- (new· York), 29 June 1962 

14 Sept. ember·- 1961 ·-
' 

• . -

DBA 14523.]' 

OLTMANS ·admi tte·d to the United States- at· New York. 

[FBI. FR (Washington), 30 January 1962- DBA 762.] 

. . . . 
. _.·.·<:By _letter· dated 20 September 1961_, directed to the· FBI,.-

···:' 

. : ~-- ·. 

:·' 
:,:. : ~. -~ .-.:. 

. -·~ 
·'! 

. ·. ·: < .. 

. : ·. 
,•' 

Assistant_ Attorney. General J. ·Walter YEAGLEY, . of the Internal : 
:··.-:·. 

Sedn·-ity··nivision, advised that OLTMANS was rep~rtedly servin~--~ 

is a ·paid lobbyist and public ·relations man for President 

SU~ARNO of tnddnesia, in the United Nations.- If it could be 

established that OLTMANS lias acting as a paid relations man -for._ 

SUKARNO, ·in_ the· United _ ~~at~S.-• he ~uld b~ ____ r~C[Uired -to r-egister .. : ~:>.-.- ~ 

U:nder .the Foreign Agents Registration Act, unless his .activities . 
. . ,.· 

in this connection are confined to the United-Nations. 

[FBI FR (New York), 24 November 1961- DBF 96245.] 

16 November 1961 . . . 
An FBI source advised-on 16 November 1961 that the 

occupant of: apartmen-t lF (118- 09 83rd_ 'Avenue, :Kelf Gardens~ · 

New- York)·,. Will em OLTMANS, is. apparently emp_loyed in- some 

capacity with the United Nations. Acc~rd~ng to the informant, 

; . ·, 
·.:.· .· 

.· ...... 

. OLTMANS constantly ma~es trips in and~- around the· United States : · 

and ov-erseas .• He is separated or divorced.-from his·wife;'who 

:eft him about a year and ·a --~~~l ago.·- _The· reason fo~ departur_e, > 
~ccoTding to. rumor, ls tha~ ''he is not $ man"._ Informant stated 

- ·. . . . . .· . . .·· 
·:·-· 

·· he.was· unaware .. as .to.whether· OLTMANS. ~~s-a homosexual or impo-.· :- ·· .-•. · 
. . . . ' . . . ' . . 

tent, but did state OLTMANS ·currently .. lives ·with _a· male Filipino·._·. 

' . ' --, -. SfGH I 
, I 

I 
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and :the.:lm·p,r.~ss·ion· ·is tha.t '-hi-.s '"i:fe.·'s· ·depature· lias due·.,to · 

the former reason rather than the latter • 

. {FBI 'F'R · (N.e.w. 'l:ork), 24 November 1961 - ·DBF· 96246 ~] 

.. 22 Nov.ember 1961 . .. 
FBI •·s ·source advised that OLTMA'NS .is beli'ev.ed to enjoy 

. . . 
close, personal relationships with.leading Indonesian persona-

. l~ties~,. including Foreign Minister· SUBANDRIO. 
. . . 

. [FBI .·F,R · (N'ew York.),· 1 Februa'ry .1962 - DBA .796.] 
.. ·: . ... 

28 :necember 1961 (date· of information) : · . 
::.. ' . . ~·" 

·:-: OlTMANS described as a pro-Indonesian Dutchman who is .a 

c::orrespond~nt ·and lecturer ·and a very good friend. O.f Moekarto . 

NOTOWII)IGDO, .former· Indonesian. Ambassador. to the United States •.. 
• ,I •' ' • ~ ' • 

OL:rrMANS·;·. :~ccording ... to the informant, has ·Visited the Indonesian 

Embas·sy f'our.~or. five times. in the last four years. · The mos~ re­

cent \risit :J>e;ng around i Oecember' 1961. · . on· this occasion .· 

OLTMANS. saw. the present Indonesian Ambassador. Zairin ZAIN and.· 

members ~f the Press Department of the ·Embassy·. · 

[FBI'. FR :(washington, D. C.), 30 January 1962. - :PBA · 762.] 

: . 

· · ·FBI rece.ived a list of lectures. published .by W. Cols~on 

Leigh, Inc:~,. 521 5th Avenue, New York. FBI • s informant was of 
.. ·· 

·the. opinion. that. the iis_t ___ is ___ a .lis-t of .. lectui·es. given .by. OLTI-fANS 
' . . ... ~ . . . 

·during·l96,1. 

[FBI. FR (Washington, D.· C.), 30 January -1962 • ···nBA 762. l'· 

22 January 1962 

Frieda BIELIN~ described her former.husband as ~eing pro­

Indonesia. While out't~ardly giving the appearance of be~ng anti·-

communist,-he taMes every opportunity possible to criticize the 
'·\. 

Urii ted States and the Western Allies. ·: She. stated that she is con-
. .. 
. :.l' 

vinced that her husband is at least an.intelleetual communist 

. since in reviewing some of his personal records_, he indicates 

.that communism is th.e economic system ··of th~ fu-e:ure ·and the 
. . ...... ~~ 

sooner it is Adopt~~ by all·~~tions th• better.for the ~or1d •. 

[FBI FR (New York), 1 Feb!uary 1962 -'DBA·. 796.] 

' . ) . . . 
j ••• 
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OL TMA~s· spoke at the con.vocation in the movie audi to-
.-. . '• 

:ni;nm ::.at .:Ri.pon · Colle.ge at .9 a;·.m .•. on the. subject· of -"Cuba~ 

·Castro; and ·communism". ·Different speakers are invited. to·.·· 

these'student convocati-ons .to present their viel~s~. ·oLTMANS'. 
. ···.- . - ' ' . . .. ·.. ' 

-- .• -- .. 
appearance was arranged for by ·the Student Senate of which ·· 

• I, ' 

Larr~:-,~~~ILTON. is a metnber. 

· · .App.arently OLTMANS t~lked ·very little on his subject 

· matter.~ ~peaking mostly in ge-neralities· and gave no indica­

ttoxi': th'at h·e ··favored Russia or communism.· ·. ,'' ... 

[FBI :FR {N~l~- York), 29 June 1962 DBA 14.523 .]. . . . . . . 

. . . - . 

21 Febrha·rv: i962 . . . . . . 

' .. '• 

. ,. 

. ' . . . ' 

' ' .. ·. 

• :. I • ~'- ; " 

otThiANs ~rote to the Under Secretary. of St:a'te. to· whom . . ·:_-~ _ :. 

he stated -~hat :he had· visited Cuba in· i9S9. and i960: ancl~pon _::_~:::·::_)··.··; 
':' . ~. 

h1s r-eturn to· the United States had wrftten a~ticles- ,fo~ the 
.. '··. 

,··.---- ' . . . ' 

United ·st~te~ :press on Cuba which articles were handled:.through :··· _:_. : 
·. ·.. ' •':. ' . .· . . . . . :. ·-. -· .. . :· l .. . 

· World ·wide· Pr_ess, Inc. , 333 East 46th _Street, ·New York City .. · 
. . 

; .-_ .. ·: .. . 

-, . ..,_ .... 
,. . I " 

He. aiso indicated that he has ·lectured· ·on Cuba throughout the 
'.·.' .' ' ·I 

Uni ~ed .States. · ·On his return from Cuba· he had a breakfast · 

· meet in~. with :senator Wayne MORSE arranged for by the. United 
'. 

. . . ·. •' 

States Permanent Mission to the Unit.ed Nations. · OLTMANS ·also 

·.indicated hi~ intention to go to cuba .for a. stay of about i;.our . 
. . . . . ,' . . .. ~ ·-~--- ____ .:. ___ .. . .. ··-·~ -·--······~--~ . " · ... ~ ........ -~ .. 

weeks. He noted that he had already written to Senator ~ORSE 

that ·.-he Intends· to report to him when he. ~eturns fro~ Cuba.· 

fFBI -FR (New York), 9 May 1962 DBA 8998.~]' 

' ' . 

27 February 1962 • . 

.. :.· .. 
··,:. 1· •• 

.. . ' 

.. ; 

OLTMANS contacted Mikhail POLONIK, First Secretary and v­
Press Officer at the USSR Mission to the United Nations. OLTMANS 

indiaated. to POLONIK that on lS February 1962 he· s.pqke at a co-. 

educational college, Ripon College, in Ripon, Wisconsin .. · · while · . 

there be 'determined that head of the Political S~ience De~art- · 

ment, Professor William FLEMING, indicated that he taught ~he. 

students that all America has to do is sever diplomatic ret'ations . 
· · . . ..,r,. ~~t ~-

with . the Soviet Union~. OLTMANS .·told :POLONIK th~t during his one··.· .. 

hour lecture' . he took. this view and various other views apart . ' 

;.. .... 

CR 
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. ·arid ~openly ·challenged· the p·r~fessor. ·.He stated that he was en­

-thusiastically greeted when. he. questioned. the students as to why.· 

. ; th.e>y ·.did no.t. invite -a :Rus·s:i'an -'diplomat or j ourn~list. to ·_sp·eaJ<: 

with" them;' he agreed to try and establish ·a contact. for .them ~ 

with. the USSR Government. He told PO'tO~IIC that if his Delegation· 

desired. to contact someone at. Ripon, t'hey should contact Larry 

HAMILtON~· .~he Editor-in-Chief of the college· n_ewspaper, Ripon 

College Days •. 

·[FB'r· P.R. ~-(Ne,., York), 10 April 1962 - DBA 683~. J. 

·21·· Match. 1962 · . . . 
. ~ An. FBI source advised tha·t during_ .a conversation with 
.... . . . . 

o~ TMANS, th~ latter indicated his intention to go to Cu~a .. 

shortly arid.- to attempt to arrange for a. personal interview. 
' .··. . . . 

wi tb' Fidel CASTRO. During the· course· of the· conversation, 
-.,:_ . .-

OLTMANS'mentio.ned that he was no longer living with 'his w~fe, 

··-·," . 
·,. 

· slnce·);hey·h~d separated bec~use she· had be~ome pregnan-t by ::.· _,. 
' : . 

. another man •. He also indicated that. she had· taken some money 

from. him~ 

. [FBI FR (New York), 1.0 April 1962 - DBA 6832.] .... 

2 ·April :196·2 .. . 
,· ·, . 

. . 

OLTMANS.filed Application by Permanent Resident for 

Permission to Travel to-·culia~c-:-- OttMAN'S st.a£ea··his· intention 

t:o· travel to ·cuba on .14 April :1962 and·. retu~· to the United 

. ,. : . 

States before·30 April 1962. He stated his reason fot' travel 

to Cuba was to make- a "suney of the situation" •. 

His application was refused on· 3 April 1962 but late·r .. 

granted on 11 April 1962. 

[FBI FR {New York), 9 May 1962 ·DBA 8998.] 

3 April ·1962 • . . ·.'·. 

. ! 

.. ' 

'\. ' 

An FBI source aclvised he had learned that the United 

Nations Radio had granted corres');)ondent· ac_cr:edi~ation to· OtT­

MANS on· the· basis of a letter OLTMANS h~d su~itt.ed. from ,;Syn-
. .., ... ·~~ . . . ' '.. . ' .- .. 

dicated Brt:?adcasting Feature·~·,· Inc., 221-.Ncjrth La_ Salle :street-,·:· '.:~ ·• 

. Chicago, Illinois"._ 

and received UN studio recording facilities· to -tape a series · · . . . . 

: ., .· 
. ··:, ··. :. 

. . 
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•, : 

of ·short topical fea-tures._ in -English 1+~hich he said were ·for 

his emp~oyers. . The FBI source advised that his_ source began 
. .. . . 

·.r.e.C..f!li:Ving ;r.,e:p,ar,:t;s !:.eX;pnessi~g ,•.s,tlrpris·e an~ shock -at the content .. 

:of OLTMANS t reco.rdings which \'lere violently anti -Amerf.c:ari and 

usually on a straight communist line. · · . 

~he source also.noted:that Sy~dicated Broadcasting 

Features_,_ Inc:. ; was unkno1+1n t.o legitim ate broadcasters in the 
. . 

Chicago. ~r~a •. A .further check of OtTMANS·'- accredi tat :ion· was.. . .· 
• • • . r ' • 

mad·~'--tin·o»gh_ the Dutth. Delega.ticni -at the Uni~ed Nations;. the 

lat·t~r: .ieti_ated that OLTMANS was persona non .grata as far as 
.···" 

. - . -~· -:· . ,· . 

agerit: 'of a £ort!dgn power" •. I•. 

[FBI .FR:;·.(New: York), 25 May 1962 DBA l07_78 .. ] 
.· .... 

. . 

. . . 
•, 

. . . . ~: . . -

:QLTMANS' third visit to Cuba .. _ · OLTMANS st-ated (during · :_ . , 

.. ·· and sent. t~··Look magazine, ':hut it was:'tumed.do~~--: I fiied six:::. 
,·,, .. _.::·:·· .··.-:----. . . ·,' .. · .. _' ... ··, ·.· .· .. ·,; 

·ar_!-=icles .. with __ -World Wide Pre:ss,' as I had·.done--after my. second~·:·;:'._:.·, 
··. :. ·.. . . . . . . .· .. 

voyage, _but ;Editor Arthur ~letcher found ·them unacceptable, and ·~: ,:: 

commented. he· considered them too much-~ ·apology ·for the cast~o ,· .. : ··, 

.. .. · .. 

[Heari-ng befor:e a Senate Subcommittee,- 30 November 19_62, · p ... 37 .] 
.... · 

. -
4 April 1962 ... ·. 

Date: of ·report of an investigation conducted on .. QLTMANS .·: · · 

by the Immigratfon & Naturali.zation Ser-vi~E;t. · According to this. 

report "Subject's former spouse, Frieda BIELING~ and her present·: . . . 
. ' 

husband, ·Peter BIELING, advised that. S~BJECT is a homosexual •. 

Peter BIELING executed an affidavit descrtbing jl_Ji.C)mo_s~e;ual·-·:a:et , .. 

. ---~~--~e~:~iy committed by the SUBJECT·, the details of which BIELING· · · · · 

read in·the SUBJECT's diary. : ' ~· . . 

[Attachment C, ONHA 27828, 14 February 1962.] 

...... -~~ 
.::;.9....;· n::..:JA p;;;.;r:...;i;;;;.;;l;;....;;;l;;.;;;9..;;;6...;;;;2 ________ .: · · · 

A confidential informant advised the FBI· that ._.oril9 · 

April 1962 the Cuban Mission to the-United Nationsnotified 

.. 
I· 



( r.: 

- 21 -

.. 

the ··cuban ·Mlriist:ry· of Foreign, Relation_s in Havana that OLT~.f.ANS ~ · . 
. . . ·. . . . 

h~dbeen invit'ed to visit Cuba by the·tn·stitute Cubano por Amis-. · 

~-ta·a· :dal>Pu'E!·blo ·(Cuban .·r·ns.t1:tut,e of ·Friendship ·for the· :People) . · 

at th~ suggestion of Ambassador BlSBE. 

MANS. had. requested that he be furnished. transportation and lod.;. · ... :·. · 
. . . . . 

girigs in.· connection with this trip and that. he was to arrive in."; .. 
: . : .. 

Havana- o:p :1,6· April 1962 from. Miami on .KLM. flight no. 97'8. 
. . . . 

[FBI. R..eport ,·: ~0. April 1962. ~--DBA 6373.] 
... ,. .· -~); . 

. '.· . .- . 

. . . 
. During this period, an FBI. source in a position to be 

-' aw.at~.: of ·certain activities ·at ·the. Indonesian Consulate.: and 
. >· . . ,. 

;-:··. 
~. ':-- ;, '. 

.. '··. { .. 

t~e Mis_sio~·- to the United Nations, both in New York City, ad- :.:'.:-::· -~: ·,. 

v.ised :. he ,.,as·. unable to f'urnish any information regarding OLT- · 
-· ... ·. 

MANS 'h~ving . anything to do with individuals . emplored by either ·, ·:· ..... 

·· · ···i6 -April_----1.962. . . 
.·;, :.-·' ·· .. 

. . . . ~ . . . . 
· ·. OL TMANS 1 eft for Cuba from Miami. · 

[FBI. FR (New York), 10 .September 1962 - DBA 22056.]. 

22 ·May 19·62 · •· . 

. · ... '···: 

: .. (, · .. ; 

.. · ., 
. . . .. . 
'1'·• . ... :""·:. 

•'' .. 

Ari. FBI source adviseq __ that_ he had. ~eyer he~:rd of OLTMANS 

having· any:.C:onnection with the lndonesian Government in any ca- ·. 

pacity whatsoever. 

[FBI FR (New York),- 2 S May 1962 - DBA 1077~.] ··.·.· 

·_· ··:.; .. ·: ···,. .. , 
T' •'~ ' • 

23 May ·- 26 .June 1.962 -.· __ 

During this period, an FBI .source advised that he was 

unable· to furnish any inform·at.ion regarding OLTM.ANS having any- · '.· . 
. -. ':' 

thing. to do with individuals employed ~Y either .the Indonesian · 

Consulate in New York City or-·:by _the Indonesian Mission to· the. 

United Nations. 

[FBI FR (New York), 29 Ju;ne t~62-- DBA 14523.] 

14 June 19.62 . . . 
OLTMANS arrived i~ Net'l York fr·om Holland •. 

[FBI FR )New York), 10 September 1962- DBA 22056~] 

' ~-·. 

. ·:· . -
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· 2.6 June ·19~2 . . ' 
Mr. Ladd I, JOHNSON, Secretary of the· Am·erican- Indo-· · 

· .. n.:e.s:ian .. Ch.anlber .o.f Comm:e~ce, ,120 Wall Stre.et.,. Room 2136,. des­

cribed OLTMANS as not being a very intelligence .individual; . 

however, ·:he characterized him as one who is cimning and shrewd •. 

He·delcared that OLTMANS is quite an or>portunist. He stated· 

thai: the~.e. is not much depth to OL TMANS • He has heard OLTMANS 

lecture on' several occas·i·ons .and he classified him as a· poor 

lecturej:· •. He advised that OLTMANS vacillates .from his· announced 

suJ>.f~ct·, :·bcruiu:fng· from one topic to another so th,at upon. com- . 
: .. -: . 

. pl_etion· of ·the lecture the only thing an' individual can ask him-
. . 

self. is "l\fhat did he say?" . 

DBA 14523~] . ·.·· 

27 ,June 1962 

. qtTMANS addressed: a gatherin·g 'of 200 in the Wisconsin . ·· 

Unfon:~. :His. lecture '<t~as sponsored by the Union Forum 'Committee. 

A local nett~.spape·r ·in ·Madison:, lffsconsin, ::carrf~d ··an. article 
.· . ·- ... :· ' . . ': . ':. . 

on·. 28 J:u.ne.·t-962, ·entitled. "Dutch Writer· Rips. US. Smugness".· 

·rh,is ar1:.i.cle was written by Michel ·xiRKHORN ·~f tll.~- Capital · 

. 'times. _staff~:' Included among. the comments·. ~tttibuted to ·otTMANS .. 
. ·. . . .. ·,. 

are the fbllowirig: 

"Cuba: The junk your .. press- feeds .. yriu 
. · about Cuba is so fantastfc ·that you .. · · 

· · don't ·understand anyth.ing about. Cuba· 
or Castro. 

~"We will allow Cubans to starve to 
death from our blockade in the name 

,,'. 

of Christianity, while. we. argue whethe.~--~---~--·-~--- . 
or not school .children should pray at .: ..... _ .. .\ 
8 a.m. · 

. "Is Khrushchev a· card~ carrying Com-:. 
· munist? I don • t know; lets say he·. 
· is. \fell, he is able to visit the · 

White House. Why won'y you talk 
to Castro? 

. ! . 

. "Castro has said that he.follows 'the 
Marxist philosophy, .but. there is a 
·distinct difference between .accep- ·· 
ting Marx and being a .Communist • 

"If we c.an' t get fac.~~ij1 and figures . 
straight 90 miles from the coast of • 
the Urd ted States, then what of 

· Viet. Nam? .. 

"Indonesia'! The U.S.· should not· sup­
:POTt Dut,ch att.empts to: keep colonies 

,· . 

,.· 
•· ... 
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there. Stikarno is a ·great 1e·ader who 
·has instituted a 'guided' democracy." 

'lFBI p.,R (-N:ew .Yo.rk)., 10 · S·ep·t·em.ber 1962 - DBA 22056 .• ] ·· 

19 July 1962 

· OLTMANS told the Cuban Ambassador· Mario GARCIA 

I:r:1C::haustegui that he had been· in the office of Senator Wayne 

MORSE on·19 Ju1y·192 and that he expected. to meet.again wi-eb 

MORS~ .during·.the· coming week~ 

[F1H. FR: ·,.(N~w Yo;k), 10 Septembe.r 1962 DBA 22056.] 

.. ··. 
2i- Juiy ·1962 

·-··· ... 

·... . : ~ ... 
. . ~' . '. . 

. .. · ,• 

· ·ot TMANS in contact with the· Cuban Ambassador to .•the.• · ·. · .: . .,.:-.. 
. ·. ~ : . · ... :, '.· . 

. ·~· . . . : ~ .- ·. 

testi111oriy in .. lfashington ·o·f Carlos TODD. ·. OLTMANS stated he . ~ . ; ... 

. . 

was gcdn·g. to .request to appear_. at the :Senate Hearing· in· order ... ::~: '<' ·: : .. '.; 

'-~-

to make:a statement. 
·.·-· 

... -:-

. •' . . · .. 

. ; .-..,_ .. 

... 
: .... '. 

' ·. ·:·.•' . . .. : 

.. -.. 
· .. :,~ 

. .. , . 

24 Juti· 1.96.2 .. 

·,_·.Senate. Subcommi.ttee · sent a lette~ to OLTMANS. · .:'·(The 

.... Subcommitte~ :·riotified all of those whose· n~es ·.~ppear~d in ..:_ · • 
. . . . . . 

Carlos !ODD's testimony before. the Subcommittee on 19 .July 
. .... . -,~ .... 

1962~) 
-~ .. . -. ' -.-· .· 

., . 
., 

:-·<"· ~- .- . • ' . ' -; ·. .... . .• ·• ··. 

. . . ·· .. · ·~'oll ·Juiy I9:~-) 95·2 .. ~:. the· :s·eii~-t't;=·t'rit·e·mai~~s·e!ittrt.tY:~.-J :··,:· ,·:::''~: · 
:Subcommittee ·received testimony from Carlos· TODD, · ·· · · · · 
editor of the CubaninfomationService of:coral. 
Gables,· Fla., regardlng· alleged attempts to.infiuence 
the American press in behalf. of the Castro Government.: 

. ·of Cuba. . . . . ':<· .· ., ·· .,. 
"In. view of the fact that your name was mentioned .. : .... 

in this testimony, we Wi$h to offer you the opportunity.·.~· 
to ·read the testimony and present your viewpoint at a 

· $Ubsequent hearing~ · . 
· "Arrangements for reading the testimony can. be 
made through Mr. J. G. SOURWINE, Chief Counsel, or 
Alan D. McARTHURm.Associate .Counsel, SenAte Internal 
Security Subcommittee, Room 3224.-,· New Senate Building, · ... · ' 
Washington, CApital 4-3121, extension 6241. · · 

"Very truly yours, 
/sl Alan/D. McARTmJR, Associa-

te Counsel •. 
. '·, .. 

, . 
. . . · 

[Hearing before a Senate Subcommittee, 30 ·November '1962 ~ · .. · 
.·. ·.· 

pp •. 29·30. J 

Latter Part of. July a,nd Fir.st Part of August 1962: · .. 

The Cuban Permanent Mission to .the United Nation·s · (CPMUN) 
. -~ ~. '. . 

.nua.tle Jn~o.~ati.on .:available to .. Dr. ROA, CUban. Minister .Qf: .Foreign · ·· . i 

. SECRFT 
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·--Relat:i:on·s, .::tlrat. -in .t·he Uni-t·ed States the S.enate Subcommittee 

on Suversive Activities is very partial in that its members 
.· . 

. . g,.i:ve :~o;ppor:ttin:ity. ·only· . .to ,;ant.i-:Castro .. cor·r,esponden-ts to .. t.e:S ti fy ~- · · · · 

·while· pro-C~stro corresponden~s, such as OL1'MA.l'lS,. have not been. 
. ' . . . . ' . . 

. . . 
given. the opportunity to be heard. The CPMUN has discussed 

this matter with OLTMANS, and during the latter part of·July 

ani .th.e first pa~t of August 1962, Oi.TMANS has been in contact 

with Senator Wayne MORSE and Senator Kenneth B~ KEATING and has 

kept: th:e CPMUN advised as to the results· of these interviews. · 

[FBI_.:F~ ~(New Y~rk), 10 September 1962 -·DBA 22056.] 

· 3o. July 1962 · .. ' . . 
'·.:.' 

· .. ·. · .. ;.: .... The· .Washington Star· carried an ·.article entitled, "Uni­

ted St'a-ees Writers· Accused o{ Castro· Leanings".· ·This article . 

states .. that, ~arios TODD, a refugee Cuban newsman told a Senate . 
. ,'' .. • .. 

. ·c.Qmmittee that·. some reporters appear to slant their. material 
·. ., ' -.- . . ' . . 

iri f~v()r. c)f ::Fidel CASTRO's dictatorshtp >·· ·Menti~ned· by j-ODD 
~ .. . . . . . . . ... ' ' . . . . 

w.a·s QLTMANs.··ofR~dio Station WGBS in MiamL." .. · :. ·· 

. [FBt'. FR (N~w:·vork), 11 March 196.3 
·: :' .. ,•;.. . 

·.· . 

. 6 August· '1962 . . . 

D:aA:3S147~) 

... 

.: Art 'J:&~S reported dated 6 August .1962 r:eflect.s that 
"'' · ... ·. 

OLTMANS C:ontinued 'to be listed as the. rep'resentative of Vrij 

Nederland ~S:: of .January 1962 ~ ..... This: rep~rt. further. showed· that 

the United. ·sta.tes Miss ion to the United :Nat· ions ln ·Ne~ Ycn··k · 

listed OLTMANS as a non-United St.ates na.ti:onal accredited .. as a 

.. ' .. 

.. 

corresponde.nt by the. United Nations for Press Audio News Service · 

on their 20 Pebru·ary 1962 list. 

[FBI FR (New York) , 10 September· 1962 - DBA 22056.) .· 

·9 August 1962 r" . ·:·. . .;_ · . 
. ,: .. 

According to OLTMANS' 'prepared: .. statement, 30 Novembe.r 
.'· . 

1962, he claimed that on 9 August, "a week prior to my. first 
. . 

appearance here, a report was published in .a le.ading Dutch news- . 

paper that the Government of the United Stat.es was·· about to 

evict me f:rom the country on···rth\ basis of 'uri-American activitte·s! · 

committed by me as a foreigner within the boundaries, of the 

United· States. The· article ·implied. ·that I. ~ad b·ee·n called- to 
.. ·. 

. :·: 

. ··I: . .. 

.:·.: . :" : ... 
';·,. 

. · ... ·· ··. ::·· 
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. .'·•' 

;.was.hingtcm .-a-s. a first -s·tep of .bei.ng thrown out of· the· country. 

As 'a permanent member of the International Federation of Jour­

·._·n_al'i_sts ~ as a member of the Netherlands '-Fede~ation of Journa• 

·lists. as an accredited cc)rrespondent for eight Dutch daily 

newspapers-and a leading Asian magazine to· this country, I 

kindly urge the committee to please inform me-whether it is 

corr~ct to,· ~tate· that I came of my own free- will; to testify · .. 

here, at ~y'. (:r~~Vn fnitiative,. and that. at no· time the committee 
... . .. 

conside'red "such grave demarches against me as· to order me out 
:·. 

of 't~~ ·e:·~untry. for having committed ''un-.American":· a:ctivi ties. 

In vfe·~·.· of ·_the. serious. professi~nal consequenc-es this above-·. 

mentioned· .rep~rt· might have for the uninterrup~ed · continuation' ·; . · 
. -. , ... ,.. 

of ·my·. fourna~istfc work, I. ,iould be deeply gratified to. the 

commit·t~e if' i.t would ref~te the ~bov~-mention~d report~ .. 

[Hearing :b.efc:n·e Senate .Suncommittee, 30 November l962, pp •.. · 
', .• <:·,,I • 

.. ·. ... · .... • . 
:--·:.·. 

..... ,.·. 
_:·; : 

,•':·· . ·.·.·:· 
. ····:. ·· ... 

··, " . ·. 
.· '· 

·' .. -~. . . . 
. -: . 

16 August :1962 ·• •• _, • J 
,. · . 

. . ,· 

·· ··.According to OLTMANS' prepared ·statement (given before 
. . . 

• ,'t•' •• ' 

the SEn1at~· S.ubcommi ttee ·on 30·: November ·_1962) '··he. appeared· at. 

'his own.req~est at an executive session·of.the sse to take 

. i.ssue' ·with. M~-.: TODD's all,egations .. and :s~~~:lied. th~· .. ·eo~itt~-~ .. -··_· .... ~ .. ·: ·· 
.:. ',• .· .. \' 

. ''durin·g· my .. t~stimony with numerous· quotations .. ·frorri:. statem~nts · \ ... : 

and article·~: by me on th~- .. e~~;~-~n·c~·_of.·,·:th~-;:~~~le~s-\Rep.ubl~c ·.-- ...... -·-·-· 
. . . . . 

'• ..... . 

of ·cuba.·"-~ ~LTMANS. asked Senator 'KEATING .. tb··reschedule .a hearing .... 

for· the ·reason that Mr •. TODD voiced his critic iSm. in· public, and··. . . . .· . . . .. '. . . 

it seemed ·only fair to defend oneself also in public". . . · 
. . . ' . ' ,.• . . '. 

. ;·,_ ... 

·,'-: 

OLTMANS categorically ~e-nied Mr •. TODD's .. serious allega- :·: .. _· .. 
: .. ·. 

tions "that I, as a Dutch journalist at any_time would have 

acted as an apologist for. international communiSm". ·.•.· 
: . -~_:. . .. 

-. ..:-·. 

·[Hear-ing before, Senate Subcommittee, 30 November_l962~ pp.·· 31, : .. ·'_, · .. '. 
' . ... . ·, : .. 

3S.l 

4 September 1962. .. . 
-OLTMANS claims. to have. wri t·ten· an autobiography [sic] . 

··,;-. tth . . . .. :. . ·.' 
of SUKARNO ~hi.ch he. himsel.'£ ~lll ptiblisb. ·.9LTMANS· said .he had 

·received about $3,000.from his mother,. a. resident of Holland~ 
·' I ' 

....... _ .. 

(-EC·RE7 . ~~..t , . a ·. .. : .. 
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·-a·nd 'that .. ·.this :money ·will he -:ttsed to. pt)blish the book.· . •: . 

. · . An FBI spurce claimed t·o be suspicious o~ OLTMANS ,· source:> · 
. . . . . 

·a£ ,fnml:s .. , :.since· none of his- w.ri tings have, been· published, and-:·:~.~_.;_;_;_] 

-since. _his public s.peaking tour.s only take ·him· before low-paying :;< . 
w~men.9 s ·.clubs. . ...... . 

. . 
[FBI FR(New York)~ 10 septem~er 1962 DBA 22056.] 

.. _ · .. 

4 october 1962 . ,; .. : · ... ·. 

A. source familiar with certain·. diplomatic operations of<.: .. 

the: C~ba_n .G~vernmEmt advised that durirag :the .fil-st part .. of Oct~-·<.··.<. 
.. . . . · .. ~· ..... :~;.. . 

ber ,:':,1962', ··the. Cuban Permanent Missfon ~to ·the. United Nations,·: .. ·· .. . . :· .:~: 

made-·:.~v~i-lable to .Dr. ·Raul ROA G·arcia; )fi~ister of Poreign Reia:<~ 
.... · · .. 

·tions.~·- certain information concerning Willem L~ OLTMANS. 
. . : ·. ; ::- . . 

. . _.·_The· Cuban P-ermanent Mission ·advised that OLTMANS had 

·, ': · .... ·':·· 

.·.· . 

been-·~·:· 
. . ~. : . ,:: .. : . 

in .Cuba rec,e!ltly and has written excellent articles· for publica.:._::<~ 
. . 

· tion in· the_·Uni ted States, which articles portray the truth about 

the .. Cuban Revqlution. The CPMUN further advised that Oi.TMANS is ·> ... 
-~ ... 

favor~bly' '.'inclined towards· the Cuban Revolutionary Government and·. 
i ts __ .obj ect~ves ··and that. his favorable ·attitude· ~o doubt. has .been.·· 

. : . 
. . . . 

stJmul~te.d· by ·the courtesies which have been extended to him · 
.' .:: 

·while on official visit to Cuba.. · . 

Th~ .CPMUN. further pointed out. that OLTMANS has numerous . 

contacts in the United S~at_e~ ___ Gong;ress .an4. that . as a·rresul t of · ·· ... · . ... ~ -- -...... 

interviews .whtch he· has conducted with· members of the United 

States· Congress'· ·he has concluded that the United. States for 

political reasons does not have the courage to undertake direct ··· 

military intervention ;n_Cuba. The CPMUN advised that although 

this is the opinion of one person,_ i.e., OLTMANS, it should be. 

taken into serious· consideration· by th.e Cuban Revolutionary 

Government in view of the large number. of' interviews conducted 

by OLTMANS •. 
! 

According to CPMUN, OLTMANS·advised ·cPMUN that the United· 

States Government is fearful of: .retaliato.cy measures. in the eyent . .-. 

of . ~ nd.li t'aty _intervention in. Cuba and that· these retaliatory 
. . ··,r· .\~ . . . . . . . . . . ..... 

me:asu·.res would come from none other than· sister Latin American: 

republic members of the Organization of American S·tates (OAS). 

CPMUN further pointed out that OLTMANS has concluded as a-re-

,· .~ 

. ·~. . . . ' . . . : 
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·stilt of ·the interview·s conducted by him that ·all sabotage ac­

tivities directed at the Cuban Revolutionary Government:.in· 

.Cub.a·.,.emanat~ .from· the Uni:te.d .S·tates Naval. Base .in Guant.an.amo, 

·cub a . · . : . 
.. · ·;!. 

CPMt]N recommended to MINREXthat:.Cuba define its. posi-
' . . 

. tion:clearly before the world·as to the presence of the. United 

States.·Armed Forces at GU:antanamo and that measures ·be taken· to 

disloc1ge these members of the Armed Forces f.rom there~ 

[FBI -~Me~orandum, 12 October 1962, from 'Miami;. _Florida.~ DBA 24265.] 

. . 
. • _.Upon his own request, OLTMANS ~ppeared .in open session 

' . 
before . the ··s,enate Subcommittee to Investigate the Administration 

of· the:. Int.ernai . Security Act and Other Internal Secur'i. ty ·Laws of.· . 
. ,_ ... · .· .. ' . . . . ' . ' ··.. . 

··. ; . ... . 

the Com:ntftt.ee_ of the Judiciary. His _appearance was in connection: 

w.i th the Subcommittee.' s concern over attempts of Pro-Castro Forces ... 

to pervert the-American press. 

[Hearing,.before the· Senate Subcommittee, 30 November 1962, pp • 

. .. . 

. . . 

. ····. 

... ' ~. . : ~ 

. -. , . 
· .. ,. 

·,. 

' . 
•' 

· ·aLTMANS· s~id on arrival 'in Amsterdam by air from the 

United $tates that he intended to take legal' action .. against 

.the Dutch· ·Foreign Minister 'J-:" M. A~ ... H.'LUNs·:--··~·:otTMANS alleged 
.. . - . . . 

to jcmrnalis __ ts ·.at the airport that ·he ·had been refused (on .in-
.. 

structions from LUNS)a declaration by the Dutch Embassy in 

Washington that he was a "bona fide journalist working for 

bona· fide newspapers". · As a result he. had· been ·unable to attend 

the reception at_ the Dutch Embassy in, Washington and the annual 

reception given in the United Nations ·Building. 

OLTMA'I\JS also stated that he· would···consutt· a·· lawyer on an.·. 

editorial . a'ppearing ·in the· newspaper: De· Telegraaf o·f 9 -August,· 
'.. ·. 

adscribing his behavio~ as "nauseating''. and. announcing that he · 

would be heard by an American Senate 'committee.''in. c_onneiction with . '' •', . 

his un-American activities i~-.~f1he Cuban .affa.ir". 

[Attachment D, ONHA 27828, 14 February 196#. 1 · 

SfCR. 
...... 
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r 

. . . . . 

OL TMANS. accidentally met Will em -VERRIPS in Amsterdam .• · 
•' .. 

At ::this :11u!·et~g,. VERRIPS. told. OLTMANs·.;:t.hat he ·.was· sorry·· -abo~t 

-their.~_past ~isunderstandings ···and· that he ·.wish.ed to :advise· OLT­

MANS th~t-he had now moved into a residence around.the-~orner 

:-· . . · _-·. 

. from _Ot!MANS' parents. 
. . ' . . . . ~ 

. . . . . . . : 
OLTMANS /advised (on 25 November 1964) .that inasmuch as .· · · 
'·_ .: 

. 'he. nev~r. knew the reason ·for·· VERRIPS' · origlnal· thre:at . (se~ 

.. 19~1. ~ritry: above) and inasmuch. as VERRIPS _was . a very personable. ·:· 

,in.dividu'a1,· ·OLTMANS became very friendly with VERRIPS -~nd as a ' 
':, .. 

. result o-f .tb-is friendship learned the ,foilowing inf~m~tion :: : ,:·~: . 
. ~ . . . ·. ..: . . . . . .-. '·. 

.. i . ' . , -~- . . -~' • . . -.. . . ' .. - .. ' . . 

from: VERRIPS-: 
. ·, ·: :. ,· .. 

.... _ ... 
,:-. _: .; . 

. • .. 
· ... · .. --.... --· 

-~ ·--~ .. ' ·. . . ·.·.·· . . , .· ... · ... 
.. 

-. ·. :VERRIPS .fought against the Na2;is. in the.· underground in·:> .. · 

Holl~rid..:du.r'ing Worid War· II~. After:the _war ·he-went to :.Moscow .. >:::::···,,:·. 
:'.. ·( . . 

. •; .· 

ing center .i.n. Moscow. He subsequently ··WOl'ked ·.in Southea.st. Asla ~ :'··' ·· ::·· 

and ·--~~i4ent.iy·· defecte·d to :and·. worked ·for the. "Security ·I~t~lli.· 
·: .. ,' 

. gt:mce. Agency'' of the United States. VERRIPS claimed. t.o. OLTMANS ·.· .. 
. . . . .· 

that he was :not employ_ed by the· CIA at that. time ·-~d that: h~ '. ~ -:::~·,,·· .: . 
was ·being ·paid a $500 a month pension~··by the -A-gency •. VERRIPS . ~::,:· <.: 

0 0 0 '0 0 0 0 0 0 D.. >o 0 0 ' 0 0 ' ' 0 - ' 0 0 • 0. 0 0 _:. 0 ·:.' ._:.' '' 

also ·stated he. had access to a United s·tates passpol't in -the ·of-. . 
.. ·. · . .. ·, ·. r. ~ •. ' 

· fice ~f:· the' United States Ambassador in ·The Hague,· Holland •. ·· ·:" · · 
. ->· 

OLTMANS states VERRIPS .. appar·en·tly lives very··well a11d 'that the: 

· source of· his· income is unknown. VERRIPS calls himself: a· "pro- • ... 

fessional trouble shooter". 

[FBI Memorandum ·(New York) , ·10 December 1964 ·- DBA' 94159.) 

.July 1963 

OLTMANS in The Netherland where he obtained a visa to 

visit Cuba. 

[ONHA-27828,14 February 1964.;] 

19 .July 1963 . . 
OETMANS called at the Unit~d States· ·Consulate Gene,ral, . . . . . 

Amsterdam, to re.quest assis1;,f.~J,e in obtaining. approva~ from 

' the Depa~tmen.t or from the 'Immigration Serv_ice' for a trip to 
. ·. ' . . . ... 

Cuba in late August in.which he would gather material for a 

·SECR. 

'II: 
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·story· for Reader's Digest, art1cles for several small Dutch 

papers, ·and his lectures in the United States for W. Colston 
. . . 

L~.igh,_. .Inc•, , 5·2l.<S:th Avenue, New ::Y,ork.. · 

·: .' ~OLTMANS ·is traveling ·on a n.ew Dutch passport visaed by- ... · 

the .f:u~ari Embassy .in The Hague_ on 19 Ju~e. :He has a resident 
. . 

ali~n's "green card".but no re-entry permit •. He intend.s to· 

leav~ _The.Netherlands on 5 August stopping first. in Paramaribo 

and eyentually in. Curacao before going to Cuba. He reques.ted 

that' no.'tiffc:ation of permission. to go . to. ~uba. and return to the ·.· ... 

Unfted S~tates be. sent to him at the latest in care of the Ameri- · · 

can Con~uiate .General in . Curacao •. -· 
·.·.· ..... . ., .. ' 

· · ... the: Consulat_e General in_· ·Amsterdam:· .is. current~y . at temp-· _ ... 

ting .to·' as_sist. the ·Immigration Service investigation of. OLTMANS·:: . 

who:se 'deportation. is being conside;ed. on 'ih~-: grounds of ·subv.er- .• 
. ·.·· 

sion··~uid :perv~~sion. He is known in-. The _Netherlands as a peTson. 
. . . ' . . .. · of doubtful···reliabili ty •. personally. professionally'. and poli ti~. : . . 

.. 
' l •··.· 

· .. ; .··. 
cally.: .. 

·. ~· ' . 

[Airgram n<». A-18 from AmsteTdam, 25-July 1963 - see ONHA 27828.] 
.. ·· · .. 

• ~ ·. I • ··.; ".· .. 

25 November l964 

. ·. OL'l'MANS identified his·: source .· (Will~m VERRIPS) who ·had. pro.-
. . . . 

vided him with what he (OLTMANS) considered to. be a summary of. 

the contents ·-~f his file which he believed ,.,as in ~he. poss·e~sion .. _ ... _. 

of the .United States Attorney.General,at .1:he.time the summary 
'• . . . .. . 

of i t·s .· contE:tnts was' provided~ .. 
>; ... 

OLTf\fANS advised that he was J)roviding ~his information :: 
. :·. 

·inasmuch as -VERRIPS had n~w been discredited _as:~ reliable source 

of information in his eyes, and inasmuch as he, OLTMANS, feared 

VERRIPS. 

OLTMANS advised '(the FBI)· that· when he learned that he 

was being investigated by the I&NS he contacted VERRIPS, who had . 
, 

previously advised ~im that he (VERRI.PS) had access_ to informa-·. 

tion·in the office of the United Sta.tes Attorney General, and· 

Teques.ted VERRIPS to attempt tw. determine the .nat:uTe of the in­

vestigation be-ing· conducted 'lgtinst him_ by·· ·the. United St·a:t~s . .-.· ... c ·· 

Government. As reported in a previous memorsndum·from the FBI 

[no r·ecord] OLTMANS alleges that VERRIPS. replied to .his call 
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f..· 

and provfded the ·summary of the investigation allegedly being 

conducted against OLTMANS. .VERRIPS also told the father of 

OLTMANS, a prominent ·.Dutch attorney, that:~ he ·had contacted the 

United 'States· Attorney General Robert F. ·KENNEDY during the 

'latter''·s visit to' Berlin and that VERRIPS had requested that 

ICEf.lNEDY c-lear :up the cloud of suspicion concerning OLTMANS. 

[FBl-~FR (New York), 10 December 1964·-·nBA 94159.] 

' " 

2 5 Nov~mber 1964 . 

OLTMANS- stated (to the FBI on' 25:November -~19;64) that since·:·': :_ 
• • • • • •:•• • I 

... ·-' his ret~rn from Asia he has been contacted repeatedly by Gheorghe . 

;:. . ·. 

POPA' Second Secretary·, Rumanian Mission' to the united 'Nations, -.· 

concerning· ~OPA' s request that OtTMANS ·write articles for Ruma• · . 

nian-_publications.- OLTMANS advised he has· no-intention of wri-· · .. · 

ting- the '·:_~rticles requeste-d by POPA. -· .. . . . ' 
,,• .. 

. -- -- --OLTMANS advised that s'ince hi's return from Asia he has · , 

.observ~d ~nd-.attempted-to·speak:-wi:th Emeric DIMBU, Second Se-· . .- ... '.> 
... · \, 

cret·ary, :Rumanian Mission to the. United ·Nations,· and that DIMBU,- _·:: 
·.· ·:.; . . . 

-who _was ab's·ent ·from the. Unite·d Nations ':s-ince. March i964, ap- .· · 

· · pears. to b~ .Y.ery cold toward OLTI-fANS· ·and _.appare~tly does not . 

wish to continue their friendly assoc!:iation. which had taken 

·.:·_ ... 

.. . ' : ._. 

. place for about five -year·s." :OLTifANS stated-that "it··appears 
. . ' .· . . . . . . .· . .· 

that nnmu ·has turned me over· to POPA::.tor.deveiopment". 

[FBI FR (New York), 10 December 't964 • DBA ·94159.] 

. ' ~ . 

12 December.l964 . ;., 

The FBI's New York ·office rec~i~ed a l~tte~ from OLT­

MANS in Amsterdam in which .·he stated t;ha:t -"up.on r~turn to Hol- · 

land~ I lea-rned that Mr. W •. VERRIPS had been buried two days 

.earlier following an automobile 'accident in which. he was_ kill~d ··: ::, 
' . ' 

·following (~n alleged)' attempt on his· life t~o weeks earlier. · 

The press called it the· tragic end of 'a .mysterious life'. · I :. 

thought I would--let yo_u know since we discussed. -recently Mr •. · 

VERRIPS ,_.mysterious ways."· 

·'[FBI Letterhead Memorandum, ... d.~ed 4 January 19_65 
•'.. . • l-

DBA 9_5189.] 

,Late .May - Early_June 1965 : · 

.. · ......... ~. .:.T:he diplomatic. representation of the Peopie's· Republic 
.'· ',. 
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o.f .. Cili.na·;o:ffered. a .lun·ch in."The''Hague £o Willem. OLTMANS. During 

this three-hour lunch, OLTMANS ver.y wil~ingly answered_the ques­

-ti.ons ·.aho.u,t . the th.in~s 'h.e .·knew .. about ·the_ .. po1i tical -dev~lopment . · 

_in the Uni.ted States. The Chinese :'"ere almost exclusively il'lte-

restei:_in. the Viet-Nam questiOn.· In this connection· the ·chinese. 

wer·e ·esp.ec1·ally interested in what OLTMANS knew· about the power· 

andrexten1t of ·th~ opposition in the United States and -the chances. 
•:• M 

I•' ~ ' 

for success of this opposition •. 
. . . . . . . . . ' 

[IN:·l.4-~:7s, ··12·· July 1966.] 
. . . . ~ ·•· 

• . 

. ' .. 

. . .. . . . . 

OLTMANS plans to write an article ~n- CHOU En-lai for·. . . . . . . . . . . 

Piayhor; · · QLTMANS, who is planning to ·_travel, to China, talke.d .. 

to·· the .Chiri·ese communists dur.ing the· -evening·. about: the -possi-
.. · .. 

bi'tfty' ~f an interview with CHOU En-lai~ . The Chinese w:ould, · ·· 
.:-..... .-=.:-·: .. .· 

, . . ' 
.. ... 

· of ·e:cn,trse, hav~ to refer this one ·to Peking for ~(decision. . . · ... ·._: .. :·; ... 
·: ..... . 

. 0863 t":_l6. July 1965 ~] .: . .... 
"' 

-~- ' :' :,., . ' . .' 

; ·,; ... 

. . 
-~ ,• 

· .. ·._· . . : . , .. -~ . . .. 

.... Haagse Cou:ran.t carriec.t -an· inte.rview with. OLTMANS in. 

which the latter said his purpose for·visiting .. CV [sfc] was.· 
. : . 

to arrange a China visa. OLTMANS also plans to discuss-his 

fChhiinn.A.,~~~-tfith ·the Dutch foreign ~inister. :· . · · 

11068 (IN 8987.'!'11., .. 6 .Septe_mber .1966 .J 

Octoberl966. 
"' .. ·. ' 

.. 

. ·.· .. '·' 
·.:·_ . 

· .. •.: 

.'· ./.~ 

.· .. ,: · .. 

OL TI-fANS in charge of Dutch television· team· in Djakarta. . .. 

He has been. active in attempting to promote· a _visit. ·of Princess 

BEATRIX to Indonesia. SUKARNO .actually issued such ·an. invita­

tion after talking to OLTMANS. Latter has. also ·been pushing 

" mise with SUKARNO" line with Indonesian officials. 

~961 (IN 22231), 21 dctober·l966.] 

3 l\1ay 1967 • . 
.. . 

/' 

Jacob BAAL-TESHUVA, who· resides _at· 220 West 72nd Street, 

New York City, a free-lance 1<1rite.r and. acc-redited :tJN correspon-
.. ,;·. ~ijl 

dent for twelve years, voluni~~ily appeare~ at the F~I's"N~w Yori· 

Office. and furnis!aed the following information: 

He advised that on 30 April 1967 he was 
,, ... 

:SEC 
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<telep;hone. a't his hoMe. by a Willem ·OLTMANS, a UN correspondent .. 

and free-lace writer' who is knmin. as a Uleftis.t" in UN .·co~T~S·-
. . . ... ·~ 

He· .advis.ed t;:hat hav.i,ng··li.orked :at ·the UN. for. 
·abqut .. 12 years, he knotf~ OLTMANS but .does ~ot conside~ him a 

. friend~ : Recently, ,"hen he ran an art exhibition· at the Beilin· 
. ·.·. 

.. . 

·Galleries,. he sent out invitations to .most of the·. uN corr.espon- ·. 

dentS..-.~.~ He st~ted that OLTMANS had called to say .:he was sorry 

that.'. he could not· attend the :exhibition, and to th.ank. him .for 
. . . 

. ' 

the. ipvitation.extended to him. During the conversation, OLT-

MANs:,asked.:. if TESHUVA was writing any_ a,rtic].e~ _fo~ :Playboy 
.·· .. , ' . '.· . ~ .. ' . . . . 

magazin~ ~:~·t;o- ifhich TESHUVA answei-ed he. was· .commiss.ioned :.to do. ~ . 
.. . · -

an. articie and interview·:, of the former Premier 'of Russia, ·.. . ''•' 
-~-- ··.. . . . . . . . . . . '' .... ·.·· 

"1. just. ~oi'd' an article to Ramparts about the CIA in Indonesia" •. · 

[FBI ·L~tte.rh·e~d Memoran~um ·(New York), .·12. May 1967 :... ·DBA .. 85183.1, .· . 

. . . . . 
• ~ •• ' • . • p 

·_·: .·_ .. _ 

OI.TMANS presented a one-hour exclusive·interview with 

Jim GARRISO~~ New Or1eans District Attot-ney, o~ ·nutch television, ·. 

at ·pr:ime· time on 22 February 1968. 

GARRISON· explained that President KENNEDY was murdered.·· 

. b~~allse his. concept 'of detente l'las' detrimental io the "military-
.· . . . . . . -~ . . ' 

. .•• . . 

industrial .. complex". He repeated well-known. thesis. that KENNEDY 
:·. ~ . '··. :· ... ·-:-·.·:·-··---.. ~ 

.... : . 

w~s ·a..ui6tim. of: a piot by CIA~· who made common cause wit~ the 

military-industrial establishment, with vested !ntere.st in keeping . 

· the cold war going. GARRISON also stated· CIA committed to the 

Asian ·land. war while one of Presid~nt' s ·las.t ~rders was ~or troop 

reduction there~ · He predic.ted that the President who brings the 
. . . 

United States to the brink of peace w.ill ·suffer sam·e ·fate as 

KENNEDY. 
.· ·· .. ··. 

When' queried about the reaso~'·for. the program •. especially 
. . ~ . ' ·. •, .. ; : . .... · ·. . ... · . . .. . . . ·. . . . 

made· for a European audience, ·GARRISON_ said .th~ growing. CIA in-· :, 

fluence on United States media made it impossible for him to be 

heard in his own country. . · .. · .. , . 

OLTMANS t said to be:··1a·~~nited St~tes cit'izen~· is charac-. 

terized by .his former colleagues as .someone ·"more· interested in · 
. .· ·.· •. 

shady politics than in journalism". · 

SfG 
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. Attth~r ''s . comment:· :The: m:ost damag~ng. aspect of this pro~_·· . ., : 

gram is_ that GARRISON's person ·and presn~tationwas sufficiently 
.·, :-·: 

·c_~;~di.p;le ·t:o ... ,.~l.icit rath~r .·f:av.o.r.able c·omment· in. the ··Tv ~eviews:_ · 

from· such generally well--informed newspapers as Nieuwe Rotter­

damse ·:toura·nt ,- among others, · Several Dutch viewers also commen­

ted on·. the.· credibility of his· person· ~nd presentation. Likely 

_that.Dutch_television will.try to sell this program to other 

Europ~a~ stati~ns • 
. ·.·. 

[Departrnent ·of_ State telegram from the H-ague no. 3981, 23 Feb-

rua:ry 196~.-~J- . 

21 F~bruari .1.968 (date of ·cable) : . 

. · ... .-· ... ·,. 
Tele- : · .. ;, ... 

.,., .. 
~is~6rt~n~tz:February 1968, laims that·OLTMANS' filEt 
will ·reveal .fact that he_ was a practicing· homosexual· during. his .. ·_ 

·,:-' ·. ·. --:· .·. . ' . . . . . 

. Indon~s·i~n ·.cl.ay·s (with SUKARNO and SHARTO among _oth.ers) ,. ·ani!' has·: · 
. . '.. . .. :. ·•··. ': ~ ~ ·~: ... ' . 

alleged~y. ·c~itted same acts ili Nethe·rland·s. · ·· ·:. 

· (NB·:: The OLTMANS' 201 file does not support this state-

ment. -There fs no indication that OLTMANS had homosexual rela- · , ·. - . . . . . ' 
. . ··. 

· how~ver ·• :there· was Insufficient evidence _and ·the. charge. lo(as 
. '· ........ . 

dr-opped~ ) :_ 

3870 (IN 59064), 27 Pebruary.l968.] 
.-.·~- ... ·- .. 

. . . :. 

26 ·March 1968 ·(date of ·.diss~~in.ation): 

The Agency sends· a dissemination to FBI on GARRISON 

and the KENNEDY ·assassination. Subject ~f the report wa•: 

"Interview ·of GARRISON on Dutch TV by Willem L. Oi.TMANS" •. 

Dissemination included as an attachment the transcript o·f 

. ' :'·· 
..... · . 

.. ·' . 
. I • 

'·:· : ::_: 

... ·. 

. :· ... ·· 

.. 

GARRISON's interview which took place ~n 22 February 1968. · · .. '.·.: .. 
·_.·;:: :''.· . 

. . . . . . . · .. 
[CSCI-316/01213-68, 26 March 1968.] .. :: ,· 

·'· .... · 

_5 Apr if 1968 (date of report): '/ ·. · , . 

...------'-T_h_e_f-.ollowing infomation was · r11cei ved from .a:nfff i daF; :.· .. 

pn 5 April 1968: · 

"Wi llem OLTMANS'1~' .t, Dutch journalist, travels· 
regularly to theUnited States to produce tele­
vision· commentaries. OLTMANS is a homosexual and 
his sympathies lie with Peking.. .. 
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. "OtTMANS recently interviewed-some negro 
·student athletes, who had refused to take part 
. in the Olympic games in Mexico, for the Dutch 

· .·\'Te.lev:ision Found~tton. (N.TS) ~ .In· this interciew · -• 
.. _:0a ·:professor ·sai.d! ·· ·•we are:prepared to· blow up· 
: ·-the JV'hi te House and ::.LBJ and Ladybird •. ·; OLTMANS •­
. ·: cameramen, who had borrowed the equipment from· . 

'· · ·. CBS~ were alarmed by this and predicted. that 
. . · .. th~. film would be destroyed if it got_· into Ameri­

·.· <.-·can hands. This . interview will probably. be shown 
shortly on Dutch .television. · · 

~;.,- . .- .. ···: ·. ''OLTMANS .. , who previotusty·produced. ·a·'comm~ntary 
__ .on the :_murder ·of .. KENNEDY, ·is- still ·working on this · 
. matte~ in cooperation with Ji~ GARRISON. :He claims 

· · · · : to ·know. who the KEN~EDY murderer ·was •. : In connec~ 
•· . :tion. wi:th this, OLTMANS ·has ·been· the guest of· an 
··.'.'oil millionaire' in Texas .. -. · ... ···~-- · .... ·'·· ·· .. · .·. 

'":'" .... 

. . . . . . ·_ . . . . :: .: .... :.. .... . .... . . '' ..... 
. .... ;_.·· .. :· .. · . . . . 

- ,.,. .. . . ''According to OLTMANS 'be was .invited. there • 
beca-use of 'his knowledge of the affair' and the:. 

:. fact that .he would be able to act;~as a meditim to 
-:·brin~ the facts to the world. At his request· · 

-":,._Jini.GARRISON has provided him with a· body guard·:· .. 
·. :'_whit~ .. working on this matter. ·. · : .... · .. ·. . ·. · ..... 

" · · ·.; "In Texas it. appea.red :to him that· t-~e g·roup 
··which .had ·financed KENNEDY's mu~der had had. a deep : · 
,. ::' seated quarrel and had fallen into two groups. . . ,, 

.: Some d.et.ails regarding .this affair have come to · · 
:··:light and it is· seriously being.· considered to ...... 

' ·· .· ... bring ·them to the public via a ·television broad:..· .. 
· cas·t~ · OLTMANS· is going to· discuss this with NTS >-

.----'-'"""'---, 
.·and bring .. it 'about."-.... . . . . 

·56~~~- ·11 June 1968.] 

29. Jurie ·fg6s . .. 

··. ·" .... 

:' 

..... -: . ;.·. 
.:· .. . .· .. :· 

Tony. DAKS, head of Dutch Television, had an appoint-
. . 

ment: to·. int.erview North. Vietna~ese -repres~ntatfon during·.·the 
. . . . 

. . . 

Paris tai~s :at 10:00 a.m·.-·- ·witiiouf:hi_s-:knowied.g.~ •. however, 

his ·assistant ·oLTMANS had submitted written questions to the 

North Vietnamese delegation .in advance and made-an appoint­

ment for 9:o·o a.m. the same day. lfhen DAKE-arrived as· sche­

duled, OLntANS was interviewing North Vietnamese representative 

. ' ~-. ' . 

·': 

and DAKE was refused admittance. Interview turned out to_be 

recitation by the North Vietnamese of ~tandard line exc~pt for . 

two spontaneous questions: OLTMANS asked whether North Viet-Nam 

would continue bombing Saigon' dur·ing the Paris talks. After 

.hesitation, reply was:_ "Yes"; second question ·was whether North 

.Vietnamese delegation would receive Senator-McCARTHY if .he- asks 

for meeting •. Reply was "Nor,~~~1Viet-Nam wouid talk ~o anyone". 
. - . . . . . ' 

DAKE said decision has been made no.t to broadcast pro;. 

gram because of straight pro~aganda of North Vietnamese repre· 

.. 
.... ·. @-----. ... .i .. ·. . . 
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senta:tive. '::DAKE ·said ·one· .inte.resting development l-Ias the · 

· North.:Vietnmnes~ delegation has telephoned NTS repeatedly_· .. 

:s.ince· 29 .June asking that ·the t1110 :·sponta:neous .quest'i.~ons ': . · 
"·' . . 

.and replies ··be deleted. DAKE ·thought "N"orth Vietnamese in.:· 
' ,. ... . . . 

sistEnn:e. might be significant •.. 

. As ·result of OLTMANS' .deceit and insubordination',,, . 

DAKE_ intends to do ·everything he can to bar OLTI1Af\TS from · 

the N"!'S team. scheduled .to cover US Pre-sidential conventions· 

, .. 
·,'. ; .. · 

.··· .. 
. '·:'. 

[Alrgrmn·,- Am~rican Embassy_, The Hague,_ no. 6037, 31. July 1968.] ., .. 
: ; . 

8 Ju1y 1968. 
. . . . 

~-- OLTMANS telep.hones· QKFLOWAGE representative. in,,The _:· '• .'~·-· 
... , .. 

H~gu~ t_o ··a'dv~se .her of the 'following in-formation: ~',: .· ... :: 

.: :, .; . He_ pl-efaced his conversation by stating. he was anti-. 
·.· . 

Am~ricS:n ~-:'based on the Kennedy ass.assi~ation ·.and racia.l :·dis~. 
·, .. 

criintnati_on in· the United States. · Despite this ·f.act, he .. 

stafeci', LNPURE. ·here should be made. at..rare· of a Dutch group 
. . . . . . . ' 

,.,hich ·(even· he) finds outrageously untruthful. and. slanderous· ... · 

agains~th~ United States. 
' ~--; '·' 

Th~ group._. c~iled Cine_ Club~·:·the 

directo;·of·~~hich is Ad Van PRAAG, Cornelius Schuitstraat, 
.. . .... ~~ 

Amster·d~ •· _· OL TMANS ·reports. he was·· invited· to participate in · 

a meet in~· or· the Anlsterdmn or Rotter~am section of the Cine· . 

.. . 

. .. . -- ··~· ·-· ·---·~·-· -· ~-.-~ - ' . --··- .... -··- ·····- .,. .... . ~. '':'"" ·- ~-· ---- ... 

.Club ~n. ·2 .July i968. ···He found :meeting· particul•rly· shocking: .. : · 

'the ·main sp.eaker gave a twisted. obscene, and lying. pict~~e 

of the United ·States.· 

QKFLOlfAGE beli~ves OL TMANS' tr~e motivation. fur~ish- · 

ing this. information based on his desire to. cover ·united States 

Presidential elections without visa troubles. · Also·; OLTMANS 

may be attempting to. ga,in Ame-rican ~ars ifi coming ·fight. be­
tween himself and NTS public event ch~e·f' To~y- DAICB. 

.. 

(477 (IN 46460), 9 July _1968~Jj~ 
•,' .. · . ··,: 

.··.· 
· . .-.·'·' 
·'·· : . . ·-~ . 

Octob~r 196ft • •· 
' .. 

OL TMANS, correspondent. for. the Netherlands televi.sion 

. -~ . 

.. ':§•:l' ... : ... ·. . . ,. . . ..... ,··. . . .. , : 
syste1n, has. been travel~ng· with. the· pr_~sidential:· ~andld~te-·. · · .... 

. NIXON. · OLTMANS has been busy _reporting t~ -~he Dutch people on ,·,- · _· 

:SECRET-· 
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·.many other· interesting ramifications of the life of Richard 

NIXON, p~rticularly the· NIXON la\v'. firm. He made a telecast 
. ' 

this .l'l.~ek ,d:es:cribing how NIXON., -.as attornl:!y. -for P.epsi-Cola, · 

·had fl,own ·to Tailfan where CHIANG Kai:..s-hek. had canceled the· 
' . ' 

Pepsf.:.cola_concession • 
. :·' .:· 

OLTMANS also· told Dutch· vieto~ers. hmi NIXON's law .firm· 

had Q~el'l_-.P~id almost a million ·dollars. by ·t1:~o ra~lroads~: and· 
. ' 

hm:~ -~e--:had.· ·.come ou_t . vigorously aga-inst a trucking. ·bill. b~for-e· · .· ... 

Co_ngr.es.s ;·~n September which _.·the: railroads opposed; also how 

NIXON·$-;finn·h~d represented El Paso Natu~~l Gas and' other' 

oil_ f'irms: and that NIXON ·had: Jssu.ed a _statement f_avoring the 

.. \. . ~~: · .. 

:_. ''··· .. 
·. ·'·.· 

' 27 -1/2 ;per: cent' oil depletion allowance and·:~~p~~ing t~~---much 
; •'. . . . . . . . .·,·.· '':·· 

. ,.· .. -.. -_· .. 

Federal·- re_gtllation of industry/ oil, and gas always having 
. ... ', .. 

'been ·-h.eavtiy'" regulated fndustries_.. ',. '. .·_·. 
.. . . · .. · ,·' . . .. _: : . ... _ ':- .. ~' : . ' '. ... .. . 

:. - OLTMANS also reported ;to· Dutch:·viewer~ -that t}le·-NIXON ..... -_·. 
. ~:.·. . 

- -' 

-raw- -P~rtner~ _: ;·ere-_ actively managlng :iii~ el~c:tio~. c~paign .. : ·· . -· 
.. ·_ :. . . ' . ' ·:~- . '' . .. ·:- .. -· 

-[JaGkAndersori :article, The Washington· Post~- -29 ·october 1968 .] ·- .. ,, 
: · ....... . 

·6 Febfuart. 19-69 '-(date of t;abie): _:c)'l· ... 

- . ' : _()L TMANS fishing for information on @'!J>AME·' s 1fhereabouts ll :._·_ 

possibly on behalf of Peking. ( :<- \strongly reeomme~ds und.er, 

no ·e:ircum~t-ances should OLTMANS ·be given. any i:nform~t:lon nor- . ::. -, 
.. · ; .. 

access. t~/} -A.\fE · al tho~gJ.l __ i_~_"!ft~ght ,_be: _int_~~~-S._tbig to try to. de~ _______ __ 
•• •• > 

termine further what it -is he wants to know, •.. - --. : I\ ..... . . . . . . . 
5_423 (IN ·87916), 6 February ~9~·9.] · .. , · .. · ... · 

. ·.· '· . . . . 

17 June 1969 (date of report): . . !' · . 

. According to an /i_fficial ~- Wiliem OLTMANS • 

hatred of the present administration in Indonesia will find an 

outlet in a· new book entitled The Generals, 1<thich deals with · 

the SUHARTO el'a and is more or less a sequel to.· his book The 

. Traitors. OLTMANS claims that· :he has a l~rge: number of photo• 

copies of bank transfers,· personal . instruction,. :etc. , w~ich. 
' . ' 

clearly demonstrate· .the corr~ption of_ the. generals under SUHARTO.~ 

OL TIMNS intends to spare.-· su~. _ , because the lat~er had_ asked 

him to do. so at the time,. ·but .he (OLTMANS)··does -not know if· it--- ~-:-·\ · 
• • • • • • • .-." .8 ·---- • 

·will be possible; he says that Professor WERTHEIM, who is writing 
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the intto·au·ct.i"on to The Generals is e?C_ertin~ considerable 
. . 

pressure to make him nevertheless denig~ate 'SUHARTO. ·:. OLT-. 
.. ·,, .. . . 

· .MA.NS···ob:tra:i-ned··his c·infor.mati_on .:in ·the following manner: 
·.··· 

... S.enator TOWERS o·f Texas has. had _a confidential age.nt .in· Djakarta . 
. ~· 

for a. number of years, th~ main reason f?eing 'that -Texas· had. en- :· .... 
. .. 

~. ·.' . . 

tered '.into: considerable. c-ommitments 1\l'i th the -new regime (cereal.s, .. 

. ri_ce, ... an~ lend ·lease) •. TOWERS wanted t~ .know ·whether .. hls ·aid 
. . . 

'~as· going to ·the right places.. The confidential agent's .re- ·. 

ports· ·were :sent by TOWERS to the head of. ·the AmericM: .Chamber· . ·.·< :·~:: 
of Comm~rce ·for Indonesia in New York •. The latter .. is a .good·· .... :. 

friend of' OLTMANS and it is from him :that OLTMI\NS h~s Jilanaged '.·:.).··; · .. 

to ·g-et ~~ld.of .. t-he necessa-ry information tn the -~om···of ·photo- ::::: .··; :·<:. 
•' ' ,·. ' . ·. 

copies •. ,_ . ;- ·~ 

-: ·.·. ·.:-.·. . . - ,,. '. 

., -~ . . ·. 
... 

. .·. .. 
.. ... 

·. ·.. fn ·New· York, OLTifANS had an unexpected' visit .frc)m an .... ··::.
1

:::·. 

. . :.: . '. . . -~: .·. :..:'",. ·, .·.~· . ' . -._ .. ' :: ·. 

acquai'ntance ·_from Djakarta - a young: man, ·a ·homosexual. ·llke · ··. 

· ·OLTM~s-, · wh:~. ~orks for ·Indorie~·fa~ ~-~f~if~~Jij~~~Jlie~~i!_=~l\~.:f-· ·., .. : ·,: .. 
··tho~gh: thi~: Indonesian spent a few- days with ol.M.Ns,· h·e 'did _,_.:.· 

no_t ~ticceel_i_n persuading OLTMANS to abandon: his· plan .. :_·The . ': .. 
,' • ~ < _•: 0 .:~·,: \- .·' •' ' • ' ', •' ~ '0 • '·., 0 ' ', ro•< .''•'•': {',• •' •• • '·\.-' ·~ :, :·,,, ' ' ' ' .·~.:_·:.: • '>• 

young-· man le.ft ·_with the· warning that ·OLTMANS would_ ~e- in dan· · ,c. 
"i''.-

ger if-~~ p~blished the bo6k. 
. ::· .. 

Upon his return t.o Holland, 'otTMANS asked the clair-
,, . ;•.'·-:: 

.. ·. 

,• . ':" ~ 

·. ,., ... -

voyant CROISET.,..of Utrecht, whom he ctins.~lts ·regularly,: :::CROISET .. ··: · 
' . . . . . ~ . ,: . '. . . ' . . . . ·. . . -: .' 

told OLTMAN$ that he could ·go ... ahead~ beca1ise·--·t:hey would n_ot get·, .. _ .... 

·at:· him anyway •.. 
; . 

American· solicitors have formed an ''Assocf,ation ·for ·the-
-... 

Inves~igation of Assassinations" in Washington. :_::OLTMANS wa~ of~ : 

fered member$hip, so he said, in_ the European branch.· He. also 

consulted CROISET on this point; the latter advised. him to 

join. Moreover, CROISET saw that.the ·Soviet Union had something 

· to do with the formation of this association.' ·· 
.. ~. ·, . 

36719, .8 July 1969.]. 

. March 1970 . . . 
. . . -· . 

In .March 1970, OLTMANS began con·tacts. with the· Soviet. 

Press. Attache, Vladimir OPAL~~ · .OLTMA~S: would. like to have 

an interview with· Germ en GVISHIANl - a filnted · intervie~· ... 

8577,.1 February 1972; ·-··internal)· 
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·'Eat"ly July ·1910 

is refused an Indonesian visa. 

119762. (IN ·34668'9), 3 .Jurte 19_71.]. 

· · · Septe~h~r. 1970 ·- · ·· 
.. '• . . . 

· .: . OLThfANS suddenly :received an invitation to a pa:tty at 

the Soviet. Embassy. He thinks it's crazy as he does.not belong 
., . . . . 

tp that. club at-all.· His thinking, however, is along the-lines· 

of t~o~e· p·e.ople. 

8.577; · 1. February 1972 -

October 1970 . . 
- ·internal 

. :'O.LTMANS ·appears interested in. an· intervie~ wi.th KOSYGIN's 
. t -, 

. . . . . . . . . ' ~: : . 
Ame·ric::an·..:s~)viet . dicussions about forming a mutual· "think tank". . .. 

~ . • .. 

Presumably this and some connection wf th the so-called Club of . 

Rom_~- i_n>whf~h. GVISHIANI :plays. a role •. ·: (NB: . GVISHIANI ·.is chair~'.· .. · --:·· 
. ,: 

man:: of -'th~ · State. Committee for. Science· ·and· Technology. and is .. ·:· · :::·< 

suspec.t-ed ::o.f b~ing' .a .highly placed. int:lligenc&_ officer.) .. _.· >· '· ... 

38.577, 1 February 1972 
_. . . r---'--"-'==---... ._..; . . ). :_.: ;: .. 

-~ ·inte~n~l · . . · · 
... ' 

[Club of Rome: '~fith man at the pinnacle. of his.knowiedge and 
power, ·a· pro·found -malaise is spre.ading through human society. .. · · 
faced with an increasingly more complex and ever-changing . . .. .. . 
tangle of intertwined problems - some of them ·overarching all ·. · :·,: · ·. 
political, cultural, and geographical boundaries ~. mankind is · ·· 

·threatened by· an unprecedent:e·d- crisis.· : -- .' -~ · · · ... ·:· . . . · · _, -'~--:---
. · · .·. ~ · ·. "Thirty European scientists, humanists, educa- · 

.. tors, and managers met in April 1968, at the Academy of Lincei 
in Rome, to discus.s hOlf this ~roblematique could be understood 
and met. Some of them pledge to ·stay together as ·an informal .. 
group, and to;:.coopt people of vision and action from all con- · , 
tinents, cultures, and value systems, who shared their C::onvlc· · ·. · 
tion that traditional institutions·· and policies are no longe~ ·· ·· 
able to cope with this ·situation or ev.en to pe.rceive its trends .. 

"This group is known as the Club of Rome. Its · ·'· 
members can· number one hundred as a maximum~ Orie of them is ·· ...... · · 
involved in· current political decisions·, nor has the club as . · · 
a whole any. ideological, political, o r national commitments, · · · · · 
although many of its members have access to decision makers · · 
and have great stores of information and knowledge to draw upon.· 

. "The Club of Rome has two main oblectives: One .. 
is to. stimulate research and refiectfons .·.imed •t .gaining a · :: · 
deeper understanding of the workings. of··the ·global systems; .. , ', 
during the first phase, this act.ivity·>has been centered around · .. , 
the study of.limits to growth, which is being discussed in this· 
book as its. main theme. The secon.d''objectiye is to use .the in· .... 
sigh·t so. acquired to promote· new policies and strategies. i.n-. 

· .... spired by a new humanism an4 ... c ..• p.able of setting mankind on a 
saner course." - .•: .~At 

Statemen·1:· by Aurelio Peccei,- Founder!. and Chairman of· the Club 
of Rome. Cited in WITfem L. ·oLTMANS, On Gr(>wth, G~ P •. Putnam's 
Sons, New York, 1974, pp. xi-xii.] 
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OLTMANS visited Algiers to interview Black Panther· 

·:~adre:_cldrld·g·e CLEAVER. 

I I 1~762 (IN 348689), 3 June 1971.] 

April 1971 · .. · 

· · .' · ... ·Through the cooperation of Aurelio PECCEI ~ Chairman::. 

of the. Club. of Rome, OLTMANS, at' the end of April 1971, suc­

ceeded.·.:1n getting in conta.ct with· GVISHIANI' in Paris. Also 
> • • • • •• • ·- •' •• • 

pre_s.ent·· at. this. discussion was the former· .member of the Soviet 

. Embas.sy.·FEDEROVSKY, now chief of potocol of the State Commit­

te~· for ·Science and _Technology. ·During this meeting,· GVISHIANI · 
·.. ' . ·. .. . . . . . 

invited OLTHANS to the Soviet Uniori. · FEDEROVSKY was instructed .. 

to inform t:he So.viet Embassy in The Hague. GVISHIANI.,. lV'ho is 

also chairman· of the Commission for·Environment Administration 

in the Sov1et' Union, asked OLTMANS ·to make .a film· at· the. same 
. . 

timea~qut·~he environment administration in.the USSR.to support 

the int~rnation~l environment conference to be held this year 
·. -:·-: 

(1971 or ::'1972) ;; -:' 
. : .: .. 

8577·~·1 ~ebruary 1972 ~ , 
~...--_..,.... 

May 1971· 

It becomes clear that since OLTI1ANS' discussion with 

·.GVISHIANI, ·aPALEV' s ·atti tude .. ·-towards OLTMANS .... has greatly changed~ .. ··-· 

He is now all willingness. In May, OLTMANS·made his film with 

GVISHIANI an·d ·received. an· invi tatiort to go to the .Soviet Union 

for the second half of August and the whole of September·, where 

he l'lould be able to film ten scientific institutes. GVISHIANI 

told OLTMANS he had complete 

8577~ .1 February 1972 internal 
I.L....-.,.----,-----' 

is intrigued b ~EB 's apparen.t involve-· 
L--------' 

ment if not active interest in pro-Chinese communist matters. 

nd th(- <H- J consider the possibility tha B'.s 

.. '=-:n_t_e_r_e_s_t--::-in ....... pro-Chinese communb;t matters 'and individuals re- .... 

fleets an effort to satisfy Soviet intellig.ence requirements.) 

SECR 
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o'>' 
In thi:s connection, tes· that[S,i!8 con- . 

tinues contact '~ith the following pro-Chinese communist in: 
.. 

dividuals: Will em L. OLTMANS and Prof.essor lVillem F. WERT-

HEIM. _ 

3Rl44, 4 May 1971.] 
'---<---:----<--' 

1 June. 1971 (date of informat"ion): 

OLTI1ANS visited the Soviet Union to interview Pzherman 

Mi~hayJovich GVISHIANI. 

9'762. (IN 348689), 3 .June 1971.] 
~ ~ ... 

received eport that OLTMANS·claimed he had 

been invited. by the National Security Council of the United 

States to d"iscuss Southeast Asian affairs.· Alleged invitation 
. .· . . . . . . 

was e;et
1
ended ·by Henry KISSINGER's assistant, 

·[ [1:9~7-62 (IN 348689), 3 June 1971.] 

MITCHELL. 

. ,\ .·· 

··.-: ._ .. ·.· 
. i. 

June ·1971 · . · · 

OLTMANS again in contact with GVISHIAN.I,. this· tlme in· 
. ,' · ... 

Vienna,· where there _·was 
.; :. 

August 1971 • 

· · OLTMANS plans t-o -vi·stt·- Soviet Union ·to visit ten sci en-· :•·" -··· 
. .. 

tific institutions. 

19762 (IN 348689), 3 June 1971.] · · 
~=----,....._1 

18 August. 1971 

received report from o the ef-

feet ·that OLTMANS had received a letter from Mr~ ·HOLDRIDGE,. 

Chief of Staff for As-ia .and assistant to KISSINGER. As a result : . . •' . . 

of which (and presumably subsequent correspondenc~ from ·OLTMANS. 

to .HOLDRIDGE), OLTMANS expects to meet wi.th HOLDRIDGB. in Wash· ·. ·: . 

ingtoJL on 6 or 1 September· 1971. 

01"38 (IN 40397), 18 August -19?.1 "] ·· · 

24 August 1971 • . 
The.Agency _prepared ·an informal memorandum for passage 

·SEC T 
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"to ·Mr. HOLDRIDGE on 24 August :1971. Memorandum· contained 

short summary of information on OLTMANS. 

·rrnf.ormal blind mem·orandum, Z4 August· 1971.] 

·17 Sep.tember 1971 s ,.......---, 
r------'~:~~------~received a memorandum from~ official 

reflecting OLTMANS' . reaction .to his recent meet.ing 

1.-_w_i_t_h_. ~F-S ..... df ·John M. HOLDRIDGE in .Washington •. I~. would appear 

that Mr .• HOLDRIDGE adopted. an attitude· of circumspection in 

dea1ing .. with. OLTMANS. 

· · According to OL.TMANS, the visit lasted ·only twenty 
··~ .. 

minut.es .;· ·_By that . time he had come to the.· ccl'ncltision that it 

was senseless to_. try to have a useful _con~ersatio.n with __ this 
:- ·' .. . :· . •' 

. . ' . . . . .. 

''former· Marine c·olonel and victim of arteriosclerosis" • 
. . , ..... . 

. ~42~, ::17 September 1971.] 
... ··.· 

,> •• •• 
<· .... 

· .... 
; .... · . 

Octobe.r· 1971· · ·. 
. . . ·,, . . ·: . i ':· .. 

. ,· .. · ," .... 
. : · .. 

. . 

. · · ·.OLTMANS sees GVISHIANI in Paris, W:b.ere_,·.: ~ong c:)ther 

t.hings, he·. spoke. ·to· him about his vlsi t t·o ·The Netherlands 

.·· .. 

in the second _week of October. OLTMANS did. his best to oblige ... · . 

. GVISHIANI ~hile visiting The Netherlands. by. trying to estab- ~ .· 

lish business contacts for him instance. with Phi-li s .... · 
. ' 

38S77 ,: 1 February 1972 --

November 1971 
. . 

...----..::..,_------, 

.·.i-nternal 
. . . ~ . 

'----------~-----··-----..• .· . 

0-LTMANS received an offer from the .Soviet State 'J'elevision 
. . 

for a five-year contarct to·make extensive films in the USSR. 

This offer was made to _OLThfANS during his visit: to the Soviet 

Union. It is .. the confirmation of the earlier _offer by GVISHIANI ·. 

to film a number of scientific:: institutions in the USSR ... On 17 · 

November, OLTMANS allegedly discussed this·· b~siness further with_ 

GVISHIANI in Geneva. -. .......... . 

] 38577, 1 February 1972 ~ r- internal 
l 

L---~ L--------~ 

14 December 1971 (date of dissemination): 

On 10 December 1971, it was reported 
,.......-----, 

hat William Leonard OLTMANS (who has been the subject of 

previous CIA and Federal Bureau of Investigation reporting) was 
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attempting ·to obtain, in the near· future, State D~partment clas- .· 

sified documents via an American contact, fnu JONES. Said docu­

·"merit·s .. concern· convers·ations b-etween JC>hn Fos.ter DULLES, former 

Dutch Foreign Minister Josef LUNS, and former Dutch Ambassador 

tri the United States, J. H. Van ROIJEN,.on the topic of New 

:·Guinea and Indonesia. 

> 'According to source, OLTMANS ·is C:urren.tly attempting to 

embarrass and. discredit LUNS~. OLTMA.~S ·already has inspired a 

recent anti-LUNS article entitled "Has tuns Mis-led Us?", writ-· 
..... · 

ten ~yone Jor:isvan der BERGIN and·printed :in ·a sensationalist.'. 

D~teh ne,wspaper Vrij Nederland. ·.Source speculates· that fnu. 
. ... . 

JONES ·mentio·ned above, may be. former US Amba:ssador to Indonesia,·:· 

Howard JO~ES ,;. ··as source. has established. that OLnfANS and Howard· 
"• ,: 

·JONEs· met ·hi September 1971, in Boston. Given his background 
. .~: . : : . 

-- . . 
of being a leftist, anti-American journalist, should OLTMANS 

obtain. the abovementioned classified material, source :feels 

·otTMANS would·use it to 

cone erne·d ~ 

• • • .emba·rrass .[publicly] all parties. 

[DIR - .. ., 14 December 1971, to Department of State with infor-

mation copy to the FBI. Dissemination based 

·20670 ·(IN 492)39)', 1:4 December 1971.]. 

.;;;;.1...;.4._J;;...a;;..;n..;.;u....:a....:r.J..y....-:;.;;;;;1..;..9-:-1_2 ___ ----_...____..: . 

. -
It is known that OtTifANS recently attended a meeting 

where a number of Soviets were present. ··This meeting is be· · 

lieved to have been one held by the Nederland-USSR Association 

on 14 January 1972. -

. ·, .-·· 

'I.'' 

38577, 1 February 1972 - internall 
~------~ ~----~ 

. 18 Janu·ary 1972 

On order to gain further publicity in his campaign 
. ' 

against tUNS, OLTI-tANS announced plans· to -Jioi~ -a·l press conference 

on 20 January. In preparation he invited several leading Dutch •· 

journal~sts as well as three S·oviet diplomats·, all KGB su~pects: 

Cultural Attache Vladimir· ICUZNETSOV~ . .. :_.,. _ .... i 
. . . 

First Secretary Nikolay IZVEKOV, and . 

Novosty represen·tative Vladimir OPALEV, 

SECRET 
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·to his apartment for a preview of press conference on evening 

of 18 January 1972. Unbeknownst to Ot'TMANS and othe.r guests, 

·a journalist from. De·· Telegraaf showed up. At same time· a photo­

graphers from De Telegraaf photographed the Soviets' automobite 

par.ked. outside OLTMANS' apartment. On 19 January De Telegraaf 

cont~fned front page ph~tographs and accompanying headlines ac­

cusing-Sovi.ets of collusion with OLTMANS and interference in 

Dut_ch · internal affairs. On 20 January in follow-up article 

citing· inforned circles in The Hague, De Telegraaf implied 

Sovi~~: ·encouragement. of OLTMANS' campaign against_ LUNS in order 

: to dtscredit him in his current role'· as NATO ·secret~ry General 

.a_s. L~:f+lS _app~~es Soviet desires for early convocation af _European·. 

s·ecuri:tY: _Con~erence. Article· also· indicates OLTMANS plans to-~-:~~~:~] 

·make a· film .in the Soviet Union and suggests SoviEtt.s ·utilizing 

is sure that the passed· informa- · ·· 

tion .~n· OLTMANS'. invitation 6f soO.v~tuee1tfis;.-.lt:Co~·-~[1~~eg:g!r.!a!a!f·· 

·a1_s·9p:h~lj,_eves · th rovided other information. ·to .. De Telegra.~f~ 

11..--~-----:---:-:-:-'l offici!!} claims OLTMANS: has __ ~ f~v~-y_ear ret~iner -~,~~7.~.:]. 
·from the ·sovfets as an overt public rel~ti~ns. ma11~ . OLTMANS has . 

aclose. relationship with KOSYGIN' s j:on-in.:.:l_aw. ·Dz:herman Mikhaylovich · 

GVISHIANI, who ls behind OLTMANS' invitation .to make a. fibll in .. 

and~ to interview several prominent. Soviet_ scientist.s • 
. ·. 

20797 {IN 518014), 20 January 1972•]. · 

19 January 1972 • . 
The popular Dutch morning newspaper De·Te.legraaf repor­

ted today that "Hague· ·circles" believed that.:Soviet diplomats 

in Holland were. engaged in activities ~imed ··a.t discrediting. the· ... : 
.· 

fomer Foreign Minister, Josef J_. M. A •. H. LUNS /who is now 

Secretary General of NATO. . ' .. ' 

The r~port is one of a series of recent developments 

which have piaced LUNS in the center of.controversy in con:p.ec- · 

· tion with secret archives in The Hague which he left behind 

when he gave up his position as· Foreign Min~ster· to :,,o_rk for 

NATO. 

The Telegraaf reporf w·as accomp~rded by a photograph · .. ···:@·· .. ' . ' . .. ~ . 
. . . . . 
. . . -12>-£ . . 

. .. ·. . ·. 
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shm'ling a Soviet Embassy car parked outside the house of Willem 

OLTMAI•.JS, w~o describes himself as a journalist. 
·.·"' 

'OtTMAN:S .has ·applied to ·the .'nutch Attorney Gen~ral. fo.r .a .. 

pr~secution of LUNS, allegedly for having :misl~d" the D~tch 
Governme.nt during negotiations with Indonesia on former Dutch· 

Nel~ Guinea. The Dutch Government yesterday refused OLTMANS 1 

reque$t •. ·· . 

. . ,.. :· .. 

De Telegraaf claimed today that OLTMANS \~as "on good 

footin~f i.r:f.th. the Russians" and had already been to. Mo~cot'lf tl~Vice. · 
· ... · 

Th~· pe3,per .said. that OLTMANS had talks last nig.ht at his home in · : 

.Am_st~rdam ·''with a number .of left-wing personalit-ies- o~: ~uch -~ub~·:-~::-= 

j ecfs'·. as. NATO and. LUNS".. The report added that, three ~epresen- -~.:· .. ::: .• 

tative~(of·::the. Soviet Embassy in The Hague, ·the Politicaf, 

·cul.tural ~ ·arid Press Attaches t<~ere also present~ · 

" . . . ·~ ~ 

. . ' . 

: · · .: .. :: Their. behavior indicates ·a ~ather obtrusive interference· .· . 

with Dutch affair~ and Hague. circles say l. t is. certainly unu-· .. ·, .. 
,. f. • ••••• 

sual·,- :the pap~r said. •• 

De Telegraaf said Hague circles pointed out that the Russians 
. . 

wouid be. very .interested· in discrediting the new and active ·Secre· · .· 

_tary General of NATO.. In that function LUNS has already displayed 

great energy in the \~Vay he .has tackled the f<fal t.a problem. l'lfhich 

was threatening to be lost to NATO. 
. . ' 

.... ·-·-~--·--·-
.··- .· ·; .JThe surprising p-resence of" the' th'r'ee···soviet ·dip~omats 

in OLTMANS' house last night indicates possible Soviet attempts 
.. 

to exert influence in the cur"rent campaign against the.person 

of the Secretary-General of NATO. ·The paper added that.lt was 

too much of a coincidence that the three Russians·called· on 

OLTMANS just before he is due to give his press conference 'in 

The_H~gue tomorrow morning. 

(OLTMANS has announced that. he had cabled LUNS asking him 

to attend the press conference so that he' couls ·accuse him. pub-. 

licly of "misleading" the Government and· (former) President 

SUKARNO of Indonesia. LUNS.is due in Holland anyway tomorrow to 
. . . . -. . 

join other prominent KLM g~:ests for its inaugural .flight to Hong . 

Kong.) 

Asked to comment on· De ·Telegraaf report today, a spokes· 

.SECR 
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·man ·fo·r the ·saviet Embassy in The Hagae told At'JP: 

"The report is a barefaced' lie and a libel on the 

.s.t·aff·-of· .. tlre .Soviet_ Embassy :and is ·devoid of found.ation. Such 

a publication is a pure invention on the part of-the gentlemen 
' . . . ' . 

of th~:Telegraaf, who dream of harming t;he Soviet Union in some 

way or other_ana disturbing 'relations between the Soviet Union 
" . 

and the Neth:erlands in some way. That· does no credit to this 

newspap~r, -which specializes· in this kind of anti-Soviet fabrics.-

tions. : .. Th_e ._.Soviet diplomats have hitherto never interfered in 

Du~ch domestic affairs _and are not doing_ so now. · The presence .. > 
of the diplomats at OLTifANS' cocktail party, whicih was also at- ,.,: · 

tended :by many other Dutch journalists, was purely purely a mat/--
.. .. ' ' 

' . .· 

te·r ·of .·routine·~. The diplomats received an invitation for this 

_ party ~n ··Dec.ember last year". 

[Dutch News·~ :Service, 19 January 197·2 .] 

··:· -· 

20 January 1972 

Iri: a .·press co-nference in The Hague on 20 ·January 1972, 

OLTI-fANS anno~nced he was suing De Telegraaf for. taking unauthori~ 

zed.- phctograp.hs of· ·his house and for implyin'g he was a Soviet V' 
. . . . . . . . . 

stooge. 'otTM_,\NS also suing the editor· of the respected Nieuwe 

Rotterdamse c·ourant in whose company a ~e Telegraaf photo-

-- grapher :came Jo his home._: -~ ~-~~m.sing_his eh_a.i."g~_s __ against· LUNS' _ 
. . . . . 

- Indonesiari.policy dated~ academic, and not catching fire, OtT-

MANS threw o.n some current fuel. He claims former Ambassador · 

Van ROOIJEN warned Queen about LUNS' ~revarications last year 

and this led Prince BERNHARD to seek to_prevent LUNS from be­

coming NATO Secretary·~ General. 

Parliament still in recess and no Parliamentarian has com- · 

mented ·publicly on the charges, but leftis·t Volkskrant fl'ont 

pages foreign./rtfairs Committee. will consider matter 1 February 
! 

and ·decide ·whether Parliamentary inve·stigation us-eful. Spokes-· 
' ' 

-man said not only OLTMANS but several youth groups· pressing for . 

. inquiry. Soviets have maintained· a fudicious silence _about _en­

tire affair since Embassy issued a statement .. deny-ing conne_ction · · · 

between the presence of Soviet guests ·at OLTifANS' home -and his 

·anti·LUNS campaign. 

[CABLE ·no. '29'7 from American Bmbassy, :.The Hague,_ 21 January 1972~1 · 

:seen· ,._ 
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21 JanuaTy '1972. (date of dissemination): 

.e.g.arding subject (lfillem Leonard OLTMANS) -~ 
L-------------~~ . . 

-Efforts ·by subject discredit and emb-arrass· the NATO Secre·tary 

General ·and former Dutch Foreign Minist~r .Josef· LUNS, are con· 

tinuing. On 18 January· 1972, subject _announced he had sent a 

letter to the Dutch Attorney General demanding .the presecution 

of LUNS_on_the gTounds .he deliberately misled the former Dutch 
,·; ·.·.·- ·. . .. 

Pri~~ · Min'lster,, lfillem DRIES, with respect to .tUNS;. policy : · ·· 

tow·a~q th~ _qtiestion· of lfest New Guinea~. Although not directly ·. 

con~ectec:t' subject's latest move follows information that i..UNS' . 

persona_! papet'S, which had been stored at· his: former official 

residemce '· ·Jia~ b~en refiled by. 'authorized p~rsons t. . : .· 

. . .. 
Soviet . who are identiffed . as suspect. KGB officers. 

·, .· 
''3 .. reported that subject 

pl~ms to make a· film in the Soviet Union .and ·th·at ·sub,ect has: 

a five·.,;year retainer from the Soviet Union· as an· overt ,public 

.relations man~~ Subject also has a close relationship _with. 

·Premier KOSYGIN' s son-in:..law·;· ·German Mikahllo'\rich GVtSHIAN_I, 
...... 

who i·s reportedly behind· OLTI-fANS' invitat-ion. t·o make the· above 

... ' .. · 

' . . :~. 

,· ·. 

·· .. • 
''/ · .. 

film in the Soviet Union and interview: s·everal: p--rominent. Soviet : : · _· 

scientists. 

"4. reported that subject 
U-~------------~--~----~ 

plans to viii t the United States circa 6 February 1972, ·.and 

among others., he plans to meet with Washington columnist Jack 

ANDERSON. " 

[DIR 223944, 21 January 1972; to·FBI and State~]· 

·23 January 1972 

OLTMANS scheduled to leave for the Soviet Union on 

~uhday, 23 January, where he wi·ll discuss documentary film 

with State Television. 

[Cable no. 297 from US Embassy, The Hague, 21 January· 19(2.] 

SEen 
.. ·~/ 
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1 ·Fe·b-r.t;ary -1'97'2 {date· of dissemitration): 

"1. · The fojlowing additional information was received 
,_,·' 

:·_r:eg·arding. subJ·ect ·(OLTMAN$)~ ::F~om ~-
. . . •' . 

~------------------~ ··.·· ·-·..:· 

23 to 26 January 1972 subject .visited the· USSR to make- final ar- ·:·: · 
. . . ' ":,._.···. 

rangements . for an ecology film he. plans . to _make in the Soviet··' 

Union.-. He claims to have met with Premier KOSYGIN's son-in-law·. :: 
. . 

German.Mikhailovich GVISHIANI. while in Moscow. OLTMANS plans to.:· .. . . . 

leave. for t·he Un.fted States on 6 February tothere he will remain · 

untii ·8·. Ma~ch.. ·an 12 Harch he plans to leave for and undeter· ·j··: -,i: 

mined st-ay in the USSR. ..· .. ·' 

. . 

. "2. :_ In addition· to an interview with Jack ANDERSON, ',• ···':• 

OLTMANS plan·s to make a filmed interview with Philip HANDLER, 
.. </:.· ·~:.· 

Chairman -o{'the .. National ·Academy of Science •. Subject intends ':- · 
. . . : . . . 

to ma'ke _:a _crimbin~d fJlm ·portrait of HANDLER and his Soviet ... ·· •' .. ~ ···~. . : .. " .. 

counterpart M.. V. KELDYSH. He also intends to me~t with· Howard··:: · · · 

JON_ES,._fbrm:er.u.·. s. Ambassador to -Indonesia and current chair-
. . ... : '• . . . 

: · mari- of: the Boitrd of the Christi a~ Sc'iC:mce Monitor.'' 

[DIR 2,2so·s·a, l. February -1972, to the FBI with copy to the De­

part~ent. of· State (Securfty Office).. J 

•. · ... :·· 
". • ,. !. ~: 

.. ~: 

6 February 1972 .. . . ', . . •' · .. , ~ 

Accordin~ to OLTMANS plans to visit. 

. the United .States about 6 February 1972 ;· among others, OLT-

MANS ldll m~et. with colt~mnist Jack ANDERSON. 

20797 (IN 518014), 20 January 1972.] 

1976 

It lotas learned today (1 April 1977) from reliable . 

sources that de MOHRENSCHII.DT tried to commit suicide four 

times i.n 1976 both loti th drug . overdoses and by slashing hi$ 

wrists. ·These attempts resulted in his being commi tteci· for · 

mental care to Parkland Hospit~l in Dallas in the fall. 

[The Washin~ton Star, 1 April 1977.) 

January 1976 . . 
De ~~OHRENSCHILDT wrote OL rMANS that he l-Ias preparing a 

book and sent several pages to the Dutch report-er for consi· ···. 

deration. 

. :· ··.·. 

'• ·, 

. ·.: . 

. ·.: 

... ~ 
. ~- .. · .. 
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30 date of cable): 

s.tates that had three letters 
._·.·. 

d:a.ted. J~Hy ·~19'7'5' one having ··been signed by ··oLTHANS arid the 

other' ·tw.o -bY:: Dln~i SUKAR.~O. OLTMANS' letter was ari expression·· 
. . . . ·. 

of-interest-in the Senate_ investigations and particularly in 

·any_ aspec_t. regarding Indonesia. OLTMANS claimed to have knat\fn 

SUKARNO quite l~ell and said he had had several discussions 

. wi th."-s'i.JKARNO ·o:n the. s·ubi ect .of activities of the CIA and hmiT . .·. . •. . ... . 

the·trA.>was- tryin~ to oust SUKARNO. · De1d SUKARNO's· two let~ 

ters: i-ler·~ ·tequests for ·information on the tesul ts Qf the Se.-
. ' ' . •' ,• . ' . : : .:. ~:. : . ~ 

:ri·ate :investig-ation and hoped that the inqulries 1.,rould s~rve to : · · 

·h·~-i- husband's name •. 
,:.,_ •• :, I : 

. ·.·.:. :·. · .. : .. ~ .~ . 
,...=:.~....:.......,.· '· 

72i6:t;:··crN. ) , . 30 April 1976.] .· 

.; •, ·. 
·· .. :··. 

·. De ·l\10HRENSCHILDT'_s book ,..,as compl_eted~ but Jeanne de 
·.·, :·. ·_,_: 

~toHRENSCHILD't- told .OLTMANS sh~ was upset 't-ihen ·she ·r~ad. it. -~ s:h~:::: · .. :. _ · 
·::- ·. ~-· 

' told he-r: .hushand he. 1~0uld go.· to. jail: .if. it were pub-lished be.:. .... _::·:··;>' · ... 
.. ·_,·; 

ca~se--it \.,as about- the assassination of Kennedy,and mentioned .. _.···< 

. · names 'of··. CIA _·and FBI agents thtoughout .- . .. 
' ' ... ·. :. . ., ' . ' . . ' 

.· .. 
. ' .. · . .' 

:- .. 

. [The W~shin*~on\qt~r, 31 Ma~ch 1977.]. '•. : .. 
·,) ',•• I -· 

•l', ... ·:·,· ·,·:\ 
- .. 

:5 September 1976 . 
. . ~. .', ' 

. : . . • ...... ~ . . . . . 
Geo:J:'ge de MOHRENSCHILDT ·sends a letter to George BUSH· .... · . 

.. -. ·, . . . -· 
. in which he· says: .. ·~ 

· .. · . 

· "You l'lill excuse this ha:nd-lfri tten letter. Hayhe ..... · 
you will he able to bring a·solUtion into the hopeless :~ 
situation I find· myself in. · . ;.·· 

· "\fy wife and I find ourselves surrounded by_ some · :·- . . 
vigilantes;· our phone bugged and we are being follO\~ed - . .' · · 
evetyt.,here ~ Either FBI is involved in this or they do· · .. : 
not want to atcept my complaints. We are driven to · 
insanity by this situation. . . . ~. 

"I have been behaving like a damn. fool ev·er since·.·.·. - · 
my daughter Nadya died from _CF. [cystic fibrosis] over. ::-·. · ·· 
three years ago. I tried to write, stupidly and un- .. · :. 
successfully about Lee H. OSlfALD and must have annoyed· .· 

·a. lot of people - I do not know. ·'But to punish an. el.; ·. · :· .. 
derly man like myself -.and my highly nervous and sick· 
l\fife is really too much •. 
· "Could you do something to remove this net around 
us?. This will be my.last request fo~ help and I will 

.. · .. ' · not annoy you an·y more.· . 
"C';ood .luck in y~~~ important ·job. . 
''Sincerely, Is/ G •.. de MOHRENSCHILDT. '' 

[Letter written by _George de MOHRENSCHILDT to George BUSH, . ·.··· 

5 September 1976.] 
. . 

-~· 

.SEC .·Ci;r/. 3 . ' ' ___...., I 

. '. . ' 
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... . 
OLTMANS went to Dallas and called-de MOHRENSCHILDT, 

. ·::only ;~o l>:e :::to.:ld .. by his l'l.i£e :that he -·had been in .. a: ho.spi·tal 

. ~. . 

' for: sev~rai f110nths·. OL TMANS 'said he . called de Mot·IR.ENSCHILDT' s 

l·awyef';. ·Pat: S. RUSSELL, . and was told de .. MOHRENSCHILDT was. in 
:.... . . . : .. ; . . . . ~ . . . . . . . . . . 

. a meritai: -h~'spi tal suffering from a persecution. complex and 

und·~!going h~avy ·shock treatment. 

,._, ·"According to OLTI1ANS·, ·the manuscript of the book. is in 
.· .. - . . . 

the . cus.tody . of RUSSELL. ·The Dallas attorney. could not . be 

reached·. ~or:·comment, but OLTI-fANS -said he ltas told RUSSELL }J.as 

. the. b:ook. "in 'bis office files~ . He reportedly_ has riot read the . 
. · ... ·. : : ~ .. ·. :. : 

manscript.- .. 
.. 

.· . 

[The··washington Star,. 31 March 1977 - au.thor: Jeremiah .0' LEARY.] 

.. 

23 ·February' 1977 

.... 
. ·. . .·· . 

SCHII.DT,. who ·was now back at l~ork. · The Journalist said this ex-

change·. took ·.·place in ·the Bishop College. library:_ 

De .MOHRENSCHILDT·: "How ·would, it hit· th~: media if I came 
:.out and said I felt responsible for oswALD'.s behavior?·· 

· OL TMANS . • : "You mean what .OSWALD did? Shot or. 
·not .shot, he wa~ involved in .the shooting. ·You have. 
links h.ere to the shooting of the President -of the 

· ·United states. · · · 
. . 

.De MOHRENSCHILDT: "I realize that and I don't·want to 
. incri~_in.ate .n1Ys.elf directly, but. f am convinced. that . . . 

:what P~WALD_. finally set up we·. co~pletely agreed upon. ··. · 

· OLTMANS : "But you w~re .in Haiti on the day of. 
·: the ·assas.sination.· 

.. De MORRENSCHILDT: . "Yes." 

OLTMANS said he asked· de MOHRENSCHILDT if he ·were ready .. : 

to make. a statement. He said the professor ·:replied, "Yes, ·but 

never .in America. I am be followed. r· find my· house all the · 

time searched. · So I am s_cared to death.· :I· first. must get. out 

of the country". OLTHANS said he called his ... Dutch television sti- ·, 

· perior and 1~as told to. bring de MOHRENScHILDT_:to_Holla!m.d. .As 
. . . . . '' . . : . ' 

. OLTM~"ls tells· it, de ~fOHRENSCHILDT had several changes of mind 

but finally said he lo/as read>f:.&o go.. oLn,{~NS said they_ drove·· 
.. · -

·to Houston, left de MOHRENSCHILDT's car there 1tith a man named 

.David RUSSELL. 
. ·.·. 

· ·[,The Washington Star, .. 31 March .19.77 d 
... ,; '. . ... 

'' : ·, .: 

··seeR 
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· .'3 March '197;-7 
.· .·_ ·. ·.· ...... 

OLTMAN$ brought George de MOHRENSCHILDT for meetings . {. ·' 

·w.lth· .. NOS~·~V :-chief of prortr.amm.in.g ... and. leading Dutch publishe:r. 

OL!MANS says that de NOHRENSCHILDT had told him on 23 Febr1.1ary ·. ·· . 

. "I was rnv'oived". 

[Airgram no, 1261, 10 f.tarch 1977, from US Embassy, The Hague.J 

_.·· .. ·. 
3 Marth 1977· · 

. i ~ .. 

·oLTMANS and de MOHRENSCHILDT eventually arrived in 

Amsterdam. ·There they bega~ a round of talks with Dutch tele-. - ·• .·. . 

attor~~.r· ·n~SSELL in Dalias -to be sure the manuscript was stili'· , · 

in·hts 6fff~~. 

[The Was·hin:i.tori Star, 31 ·March 1977.] 

. s .March 1-977 . 
• 

· ..... , . 
.. • .. · ... 

·-·· 

. ..... 

. '·, ,• .. -. 

a friend of· the Dutch reporter, ·a Soviet diplomat he identified ·: · ··: · 
' . . .·~ 

only as _KUZNETZOV. The three men chatted· at the. ne't\tsstand o.f 

the: H6tel Metropole and. de MOHRENSCHILDT said he would go. for a .. 
>·.:·:· 

. ·.: 

·. ·t..ralk before .iunch. "He never r.etu.rned from that ttalk",: said 

>O~TMANS •. ·. .· .. 
·.· : ': 

':··' . . . . . . ~ 

·De MOHRENSCHILDT. had .left behind. ·all his belongings ·ex~· .. · ::• .. ·. 
•, ... : :··. .·. 

coat. De· MOHRENSCHILDT took OLT'MANS' clean new rainc~at instead.:· ... :· 

OLTMANS said he put all of de MOHRENSCHILDT's possessions in an : · : · 

Amsterdam. ·b~nk and sent· the receipt: to -attorney. RUSSEL.i. ·in Daita·~~.:: 

[The Washin~ton Star, 31 March 1977.] 

... · .. , .. · .. ·· .. 

·7 Harch 1977 
. . 

OLTMANS was informed that de MOHRENSCHILDT. had returned:.-".· . 
" . ' . . . . ~ 

•, ·:···· 

to Dallas. A~ ked if he thought de ~·iOliRENSCHILDT ac;tuaily had. · · ·.·.-. ' 

returned to the ·united States, OLTf.tANS ··said· "I ·don't· think he· -~s·>". : .. · .. 
' • t~ . • 

okay". 
. .• .. · .. 

[Airgram no~ ·t26l, 10 t.farch 1977, us. Embassy~ The Hague.) 

"ii'··.~~ 

. .. 

' · .. 

... ,·· 
•• '! 

10 Harch 1977 (date of message): .. 

NOS TV officials indicate· that they are tiatcbing··otn<tA.Ns.' ' · 
. • .. 

,•' I 

. ·. -.-
.; 

.· ;· 
:,• .• · .. :·. 
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''S.tory ·c-losely, but lv'ith some s·keptitism. They do ·not plan 

to ca~~y story before they check it. out~ OLTMANS is contra- · 
. · 

' ,I 

~s1~1 --wri.i.t~r ·.w.:itn re:put-;a:t.i:oli _::ror ·.getting ·carr=i.e:d ,aw:ar ~ ' .... 

· But NOS: o:rv chief of programming says that OLTMANS· has·h·d · 

DaJ.las ·con·tacts since 1964 and has followed the assassination 
·: ... :. .. - . 

· s.tory ·clo.sely. 

[AirgTam.no. 1261, 10 March 1977, us Embassy, The Hague.] 

'·:.· OLTifANS, who had been ·cultivating de 'MOHRENSCHILDT as· 
. -_:: . ·. -· -'· ... 

··a n~w~ ·sour¢_e: and a fr'iend for· the. past ten· years,· ·is the man . 
. . ··: . . -

. who told. :·the House Assassina~ions Committe~ eaTlier this month 

about. de·' M.ciHRENSCHILDT' s decision to tell. ·his ·version of the 

Kenn_edy ·murder • 
. . 
. . ,• . 

· . . It. was this appearance before committee staffers by 

. ·'•. · . 

. '.·' 

. ' ~. 

.. . . OL~~S ··on ·i1· March that prompted .the panel to send· investigator·· 
; . . ~ 

Gaetan : FONZl to .Palm Beach last Monday to. try to question de .. 

. MOHRENSCHILDT '! · ' .: _: ... . --· . 

[The Washington Star, 31 March. 1977.] ·.' ., .. 

·-' : .· ·-

The myste.!_ious recent history. of de MOHRENSCHILDT is · 
... · 

. ·. ·large~y attri~utable to a Dutch journalist named .Will em . · 

. OLTMANS., who 1ias lnterviewed by The Washington Star on 18 

'March.· 
. :· 

[The lfashington Star, 31 March 1977.] · 

Week preceding 29 March 1977: 

De' MOHRENSCHILDT had arrived. from B-russels a week before 

his suicide with hls daughter, Alexandra, to vi~lt Mrs. Charles · 

TILTON lii. · 

[New York Times, 31 March 1977.] 

29 March· 1977 · • . 
·' 

·-:-- __ 

· ·· De MOHRENSCHILDT was of sufficient interest to the House 

Committee on Assassina-tions ... ~~Jt;t one of. its ·investigators was in· . 
. -. 

Palm Beach on Tuesday (29 March) seeking to.interview de MOHREN-. . _ ..... "'·"' . 

SCHILDT lV'hen the· suicide occur.red. 

[Th~ Washingtor.t .. St.ar, .3.1 · Man-:h ·1977 .], . · 
.· ·: ... 

. SECRET 
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29 '-farch 1977 

·The _hody. of l";eorr,e d~ 1'-'fOIIRESSCHILDT, a. guest at. the 

~h.b;to_ric ·oce··an-fron t ·:mans ion im·. subtttb.an·. ~analapan·, Florida, 
. . : . . . . . . . 

of-~h~~:.-~c1~a.rle·s TILTON III '(formerly ~limcy Pic.rson SAND~;)., t'las · 

f01..in~· by .. hfs.·dau,ghter, Alexandra, in a se~ond;.floor ·.study~ De 

J\HlHRf:NSCHitDT apparently placed the muzzle of a • 20 gauge shot~ 

gun .·tn-his. mouth and pulled· the trigger~ 
. . 

h~)~OHRENSOIILDT was traced by a Rous~·Assassi~ation~ 

· .. 

Committee investigator to the Florida address •. ne MOHRENSCHILDT 

had re·~urned to.· the Tit TON home about. 2:4.5 p .;m •. to learn .that 

th_e:.·invest~g~t-or, Ga.eton ·J. FONZI, had ·been t_rying··.to ·reach -him. · . 
.... . 

· PONZI had heer( to the TILTON. _est.ate about no~:m and: left word he· ·.:·.· 

would return· at ·s: 30 p.m. to see de· ~~()HRENSCIHLDT.. ·[New York :· .. · 

· Times~ :··3t.'~f.arch 19 77; The llfashington Star~· 30 :!\{arch ·1977 and · · .... ··' 

.. ·31·-~ar~h:)~77] . ' .· .• 

· ... · ... 

:. De().fQHRENSf.HILDT, according to OLTifA.l\JS, ·could have· been 
.... 

'kidnapp,ed, or _have had anothe·.r' "cra·zy· att~uik"·:or_·h~ve gone to. 

the. ·soviet 'Union·. .None· of these ·t.hings. happened·,. but .OLT~ANS .. · · 
. . . . . . . 

did have a ciue to the. tiay de MOHRENSCIIILliT died even befo.re 

the man sho~ himself. 

. ;'. ' 

·otTI-1ANS s.nid "He told me· hi Europe '.look, I' 11 be dis- : .. 

charged at:'Bisho~ College in June·. I 'rn 65. ·. ~1y t\rife .ran· away. ;. 
. . . ~ . . . 

. ·(They report'edly are divorced nm.r)) · t •m·· at the· end of the line' • '·· · 

.1\nd one day he .. came into my r~om ·and sai.d, 'Let's face it, .I 

only r.tade_ up 'the. story (about OSWAJ..D) ·because E!Verybody m·akes .·· .· .... 

a Million dollars off the Kennedy assassination~ and l haven't: 

made anything·, so now it's my time. So now you and I kno'\v- that'." 

[The ·washington Star, 31 March 1977] 

"31 'farch 1977 (date of article): 

.. Some·-details of the last months· of de ~OH~ENSCHILDT's 
··.' 

life t-Tere provided to The Washington Star in ari · intervie'l., with 

Dutch journalis~ Willem OL~fANS. 

·nLTMANS had· cultivated· de MOHT{ENSCHILDT. as. a news ·sour.ce ... 
.. ,;:_. ·~ij; . . . 

·and \vas a friend for the past' .·ten years •. He- told·. the Ho.use As-.·'::· 
. . 

sassinations Comm.i ttee earlier this mont·h abo~t ·de ~10HRENSCHILDT 's . 

decision to tell his version of -the Ke·nnedy rimrder.; 
. . 

.. ; .·.·. 
· ... 

. .. 
. ;· .. · 

,• .;. 
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·. ·n1tMANS' version·prompted the .p.anel to send inv~sti­

. gator· Gaeton · FONZI to Palm Beach las.t ·Monday (28 ~tarch) ·to 

.. ;:questj.o·n _::de .'MOHRENSCHTLDT .• 

Accqrding to OLTMANS, OLTifANS had knmofn de MOHR.t!N-

He kne\" de ~~IOHRENSCHI LDT. to be an emi-

gre Rus:sian c_~unt, a petroleum .engineer, a teacher of French at 

B.is~op~College and a close friend of theOSlfALDs. ·OLTMANS fell 

into· th·~: habit of visiting George ·and Jeanne de ~-fOHRENSCHILDT 

-in Dallas. two or three times a year • 
-· . ,· .. 

·-·· 

.···.·.: tn·:'January 1976, de MOHRENSCHILDT.wrote OLTI,fANS .that he< •... · . 

. ·-··.·: 

pages to .-~he Dutth reporter. By June the book was. completed, 
.:.·: . 
. '· ' •. ~ . 

. ~ . 

but ·JeanriE(d~ MOHRENSCHILDT told OL.TMANS she ·,>~as upset ·,..rhert she· -~·:-,. 
. . . . . . . . .. . 

read· it~- ShE! told her husband he. lotould go to jail if it was pub-· .. ··:: · 
• ~,. ., < -~ • 

··· ·lished:bec.aiise· i-t was .about the assassination of ·Kennedy and men···:·;·.:.: 
·.~ .. 

· · tioned ~a:me·s .. qf· CIA ~nd FBI .age.nts thro-ughout •. -_ •, 

._; ·- ... ::: ---~ 
. . -:·.-. 

-·:-.:··· .. ' .· ·:. : -.... -- ,:·. 

. 1 April-.··19.77. · 
. ·\ .;' 

·A Dutch journali'st said he ·testified [for second .tirtaej. .·. ·,· 

under oat·h. :[in a·. close hearing] that a: Russian emigrant- .who ap- _:;. 
·. -. . ., . ' , ., 

part of. a .conspiracy to kill. President·· K_ennedy •.. ... 
' ' .. -.::·' 

The television nel~sman,· Wi11em··OLT,MANS,: said George de·. : .:. · · 

MOHRENSCHILDT told ·him the alleged conspiracy involved Texas 

oilmen, ·cuban exiles, and CIA and FBI agents. 

. OLTHANS said de MOHRENSCHILDT claimed he was a middle- . 

man between H.· L. HUNT representing. Texas oil~en and Lee Harvey 
. . . 

OSWALD~ The journalist said· he gave the committee· ~·the name of 
an FBI official, _not [.J. ·.Edgar] HOOVER;. whc:i might be important. · · 

· ·. The Dutch journalist said de MOHRENSCHILDT tol<i him 
: .. > 

Cubans had fired at Kennedy at the sam·e time OSlfALD did and 
•' 

said he gave the Hou,se Assassinations .Committee the name and 

picture of one cuban he bE;llieves .was involved. : 
. "•i'' .~~ . . 

OLTMANS, who testified for more than three hours in a · 

closed sessions ·of the House panel' inve·stiga-ting the_ Kennedy 
.. 

assassination' later declined to tell. reporters wh'at evidence . 

~· .. 
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he:had to support the claim • 

.He said he gave the ·committee ."a taped intervie1., in. 

,.w-hi:ch ... a .Cuba.n.-ex'il·e :name.d Lo:x~~n HALL ·Claim9 he .was· ·.offer..ed 

$SO,_OOO.:in the· office of ilman Lester LOGtrE.to .kill.Kennedy. 

'· ·._·. In Dallas, LOGUE called the ailegation. '.'ridiculous" 

and sai~ .he. would meet· 1~i th his :iawyer~. ~o di.scuss suing. OLTMANS 

for. 1;be1 •.. 
. . . 

.. _, .·.:._After· OLTMA.l\lS testified; reporte.rs .,asked subcom.rrd,ttee 

chairma~.· Ri~hard PREYER (D-N.C.) if he'.hefi.~v'ed th~ story~ ·"Ask: 

·me th:at···question again in a fen;, months'',· PREYER replie.d, "Mr. · · 

OLTMAN:~rw·a·s:~iery speci.fic.on some things which can be'corroborat~d 
. - ... : 

but not ·~as clear on others" .. 

. ··. · ·. J'he: journalist· said in at 'least ·~Wo news interviews 

befol-e his ·e:ommi ttee appearance yesterday that de MOHRENSCHILDT 

wavere.d ::b:~tw~en insisting. the. whole· st()ey. was :·t~e ~~d _i~dicating·'. ·~ ... 
. . ... ·.· . . . . . . . . . . f . . . . - . ·. · ... 

.. he n;tade._ it ·~p _to se.fi(l. a .book. · But ·OLTMAN~ ,-~dio' is sa.'id ·~o be wr~- .· 

~ing. a boc,k .. on the assassination himself' .told reporters aft·er . 

story up •.• 

. OL.'I'MANS said de MOHRENSCHILDT mixed .'socially lf.ith ·Dallas . 
.. . . 

oilmen and other '~~althy peoflle . and became a· frie'nd ·of HUNT· a· .. 

multimillionaire. oilman now dead • 

. : ''What Mr. de MOHRENSCJIILDT s2iid was. ·that '-1r .. OSWALD.was 

acting at his· guidance and instructions'', ·otTMANS said. in· an ABC 

interview. "Mr. de MOHRENSCHILDT indicated ·that. his tie.s up-· 
. . .· . ·.· 

wards were towards H. L. HUNT . • • • and · do1mstairs to Lee Harvey 

OSWALD". 

In Dallas a spokesman· for the HUNT fam.ity called de MOH-

. RENS'CHILDT' s claims. "the product of a· d-istorted .. .imagination". 

[!,he Washington Post, 2 April 1977 - Associated Press.]. 

1 April 1977 · . . 

· .. · . 

·The essence of OL~fANS' .st.ory .~s ·that he had been· told 

9f a conspir.acy to. assassinat~ I<ell.Dedy '..involving L·ee Ha~ey · · 

OSWALD, the FBI, the CIA, s~~·e~ijTexas oilmen,. Jack RUBY, a group· 

. of anti-Castro Cubans and .a Russian-born·nallas _professor named . . . 

George de. MOHRENSCijiLDT. OLTMANS '. primary known· SOUl"Ce was .de 
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'MOHRENSCHILDT • . • ·~ho earlier· had disappeared in Brussels on 

7 March while negotiating the sale of .a book he·has written about 

·. ·th<e ~all·ege.d·, .. cons.pi"T:acy •. · . : . 

, ... 

· .The J11anuscript of de MOHRENSCHILDT's ·book, ·'t 'm a Patsy/·· 
. . . 

I'm. a P'a·tsy_,;. is in the posse~sion of his Dalla~ la1fYer, Pat· S .. 
. . 

RUSSELL~ <It purports to·. tell the l>~hole story oi the conspiracy 
.· ... :" ·. . . . . b .: . . . . . · ...... : . 

and, . ac::;co·rding ·to OL TMANS, descrbted hm'l de MOHRENSCHILDT con-

sidered:··himself responsibie for OSWALD• s actions • 
. : ... .; · ... ·· 

·. U ; .. · S. sources said RUSSELL in.tends to hold~ on to the de 

11-fO~{RENSCHILDT papers. Behind the scenes, :officfals.· are,_ lfaiting · :.· 

·for a ·decision. on ·whether the House comrriittee will obtain the .. ~. ·. 
. . . . . :_.. . . :· ':· . .. ~ •'; 

document·~ by subpoena or whether the }:BI to!i.ll seek acces.s to ...... '.· ·. 
. . ' . ' ~. ' 

·.·. :, 

. · .. ~:. ':' .~ ... ' 

·> ReP~. Hal SAWYER (R-Mich.) said he. wa·s outraged :bY. the ·' ·· · ·;·::,. 
. . . ' . . ..: . . •' ' 

nature._of··the OLTMANS testimony before.the subcammittee .. headed:.' .. .. ::.· .. ' . . . . 

. · .. : . .. '•, 

. . . . :'· .·. .: ·moved",· he ~.a.id · vehem~ntly. 

.'O.the·~ ·memb.er.s·· of the Co.ngres.s implied t·ha"t the:. value·:· :·.J·.·· 
. :::·.·... .. · .. _·. '. ·. \ .. 

· : · of OLTMA}JS·, .. ·t~~timony. was in dotibt ·since. fout of' the ali.aged, . 
. . . . . . . 

conspirators are dead: de .MOHRENSCHILDT, · .oit·. million~ire H.· L. · :::.":, 
. . . 

. ,' :HUNT, OSl'IALD·~: and .J~~BY. But OLTHANS told netfsmen·. after .the · 
, .... '• 

.· ; ' 

•••• ? 

.letters· he received from de MOHRENSCHILDT over the past. 11 years.'.'_ .. · . 
: . . 

·, ·.-.·· 
. , .· "De MOHRESNCHILDT told me that OSWALD acted. a·t his (de .· .. ·. ·· 

MOHRENSCHILDT!s) instructions and 
. . : , . . . 

that. he kne_syOSlfAL:D was ·going·.:'· 
--· ·:., 

•'::-··· .. 
. · 

to kill Kennedy" .. OLTMANS said.:::: .·.::-~ .... : · .. ··. ·, ·:· ., <::':' . -~-··. ,·:.. . · .. 

. ,_;' -: 
. -.... 

. . 

That OSWALD and the late H. L •. fiUNT.~er.e '~very 
-~·. . ' 

close"; 
. . . -

That a· Texas geological engineer nam.ed L6ren HALL· 

. clai~~d he .was .offered $SO ,'ooo. in, the of.fice _'of a· Dillla.S :·, .. 

attorney named Le'ster LOGUE for·th,e ... assass.ination of .· ·.:.· .. ,. 

Kennedy. .::. · ... 

That de MOHRENSCI;f.JlQPT told him he had discussed the . 

assassination: of Kennedy with. OSlfALD •tfrom A to Z" •. 
. . ...... · . 

OLTMANS. said he gave the committee the name and. picture.· . 
. ... ,• 

. I. 
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of ·a CUban veteran 'O'f··the 'Bay of Pigs invasion of Cuba who was 

part of the conspiracy. The motivation of the Cuban exile con~ni 

:·-spi"rato.rs .·for .killing K'ennedy .. ,. ::c;acco:rding. to ,OL~ANS, ·was ·.their 

convi~tion that the President had betr~y.ed them at ·the Bay of 

-Pig_s • 

. [The Washing to~ Star, 2 April 1977 - .Jeremi-ah 0'' L_EARY.] 

... 

· 3 April 1977 .·(date of new.spaper article): 

In. still another dubious excursion, th.e committee has· 
.. · '. ' 

now t'abeled. -~ man who n.ot long ago .emerg~d 'f~o.m a .psychiatric 

ward, George de t.10HRENSCHILDT, as a -"crucial witness" although 

he had just committed suic:ide. Neither the Assassinations .. Com~ :- . 

mittee nor its staff ever interviewed the man, a White Russian 

who ha:d.befriended the OSWALDs in Texas in 1962. 

; ... -: .. 
{,, .. 

.•' 

. : .... ::; .. , 
• • • • -~·: 1 . · , In fact, House investigatoTS · po·ssess· little .more ·than 

a Dutch television film tape . and one ·tape ·.ca·ssette' '.'allegedly" •. 

containing a conversation bet!ween de .MOHRENSQ{ILDT ;and Dutch· 

.· .:."· .. ·'::.':. 
. .. '··· 

.. ·.· 
j ourna11st lfillem OLTMANS • 

. . In a spate of interviews s-ince de .MOHRI;NSCHILDT's .. · 
.. · .. f.· . ' .· . . . . . . . . .. 

death Tuesday afternoon, OLTMANS has been quoting him as. saying · · .;·, .... 

he '"as a middleman between Texas oilman. a~d. OSWALD ·:in a· baroque. ~~·:_~-~]\:. 
. . . _........ .. 

kill-Kennedy conspiracy, which also .·seems~ ·.to have -include~L anti.- <: .. · · 
:· .... 

Castro Cubans and··a trucking firm executive.·:. :···•.,._·. 

Curiously, by OL TMANS' account, ·de _·MOHRENSCHILDT: did 

· .. : not come up with the · s.tory until. February ":'.·more t:han ·13 _years 

after the assassination but· only a few.1t1eeks after· his release 

December 30 from the psychiatric unit of.Parkland Memoriai Hos­

pital •. And although OLTMANS quotes de MOHRENSCHILDT as saying 

OSWALD took instructions from him, that.is somewhat difficult to· 

.... square with the fact that the .. de MOHRENSCHILDTs .were in. Haiti .. 

at the time of. .. the Kennedy assassination and had been there for 

. about five months. They told the Warren Commfs_sion they last . 

saw the OSWALDs in April of 1963 and,' the Coinmis_slon. found, '; 

"they never salll'. either of the OSl'IALDs. again" •. 

[The WashinS!ton Post, 3 Apri i'1;. f~11 George LARDNER, Jr ~ 1 
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